http://dspace.org

Sport Science

Thesis and Dissertations

2018-06-28

ACCESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT: IN THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION

Fatuma, Ahmed

http://hdl.handle.net/123456789/8807 Downloaded from DSpace Repository, DSpace Institution's institutional repository Wisdon RAHIRIDARd JNIVERSITYe Blue Nile

SPORT ACADAMY DEPARTEMENT OF SPORT MAMNAGEMENT POSTGRAGUATED PROGRAM

ACCESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT: IN THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION

> By Fatuma Ahmed Advisor: Dr. Tesfaye Dessalegn

> > February 2017

ACCESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT: IN THE CASE OFDESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION

BY: - FATUMA AHMED ADVISOR: Dr. TESFAYE DESSALEG N

A thesis submitted to the department of sport science for the partial fulfillment of the requirement for the awardegree of Masters of Sport Science in Sport Management

APPROVAL

BAHIRDAR UNIVERSITY DEPARTMENT OF SPORT SCIENCE

As thesis research advisor, I hereby cetting I have read and evaluated this thesis entitled

€ACTORS LIMITING ACCESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIE AND

EQUIPMENT: THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION• .

€ prepared uned my guidance by fatuma ahmedde commended that to be submitted as fulfilling the thesis requirement.

Advisor: Dr. Tesfaye DessalgnSignature _____Date_____

As members of the board of examiner of the MSc thesis open defense examination, we certify that we have read and evaluated the thesis prepared by fatuma **andrexa** mined the candidate. We recommended that the thesis to be accepted as fulfilling the thesis **erequit** for the degree of Masterin Sport Management.

1			
Nan	ne of external exaimmer	Signature	Date
2			
Nan	ne of internal examiner	Signature	Date
3			
Nan	ne of examination chairman	Signature	Date

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the thesis entitle **EACTORS LIMITING ACCESSIBILITY OF** SPORT FACILITIE AND EQUIPMENT: THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION•, submitted inpartial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of M.Sc. degree in Sport Management in Bahir Dar University, through the department of Sport Science, done by Fatuma Anmed is arhand scriptwork carried out by her under my guidance. We certified further, that to the best of our knowledge

Advisor,s Name: Dr. TESFAYE DESSALEG N

Signature:	
0	

Date: _____

DECLARATION

The thesis entitled FACTORS LIMITING ACCESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIE AND EQUIPMENT: THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION, is my original work and has not been presented for a degree and diploma in any other university and that all the sources of material used for the thesis have been duly acknowledged.

Declared by: FATUMA AHMED
Signature:

Date: _____

DEDICATION

This thesis is dediced to my husband and his family, brother and sister whose support and encourage to me throughout my life.

Fatuma Ahmed

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Sincere appreciation is expressed to the following individual who helped me in the compiling of this research. Their advice, guidance, and comments proved most beneficial.

First of all, I would like to thank my almighty God for whom not the and impossible As well I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to my a Diris Dessalegn for his guidance and constructive comments throughout my thesis work. I would also like to thank those Dessie city Administration ports administrator and officers, fun, city administration, coaches and players to support in the development of the tools.

My deepest gratitude and appreciation also goes to all my family members for always giving me their continuous support and encouragent.

I would like to thank Dessie city administration for providing me financial **Atd**ast but not least I am very grateful thanks to everyone who participate in this study for sharing their personal experience and knowledge.

Table of Contents	page
Table of Contents	i.v
List of table	viii
List of figures	i.x
Acronym	Х
ABSTRACT	x.i
CHAPTER ONE	
	1
1.1 Background of the study	1
1.2 Statement of the problem	
1.3 Research questions	4
1.4 Objectives of the study	4
1.4.1 General objective	4
1.4.2 Speidic objectives	4
1.5. Significant of the study	4
1.6. Delimitation of the study	5
1.7. Limitation of the study	5
1.8. Operational Definitions	6
1.9. Organization of the thesis	6
CHAPTER TWO	7
RELATED LITERATURE REVIEW	7
2.1 Meaning of sport	7
2.2 Meaningof sport development	8
2.3 The importance of sports development	8
2.4. Factors Affecting the Development of Sports	9
2.5. Meaning ofSport facilities and equipments	1.0
2.6. The importance of sport facility in one country.	
2.7. Management and supervision of facilities and equipment	
2.8. Provision and Improvement of Sport Facilities.	

2.9. Care and Maintenance of sport facilities and sepput pment	21
2.10. Facility management	2.2
2.11. Government Roles and Responsibilities	3.3
2.12. Sources of Income for Sport Organizations	3.6
2.13. Factor affecting sport facilities and equipments	3.9
CHAPTER THREE	4.4
3. RESEARCH METHOD	4.4
3.1. ResearchDesign	4.4
3.2. Description of the study area	4.4
3.3. Source of Data	4.6
3.4 Population of the study	4.6
3.5 Sample Size and sampling techniques	4.6
3.6 Data collection Techniques	4.7
3.7 Methods of data collection	4.9
3.8 Data Analysis methods	5.0
CHAPTER FOUR	5.1
4. RESULT AND DISCUSSION	5.1
4.1. Demographic profiles of the respondents	5.1
4.2 .Factors for the Accessibility of Sport Facilities Equipments	5.4
4.2.1 Sport facilities Possession Issue	5.4
4.2.2 Budget Issues for Sport facilities and Equipments	5.5
4.2.3 The Efficiency of Sport Officers and Administrators in Budget Utilization	5 7
4.2.4 The Role of the Sport Officers and Administrators in Sulfilling Sport Facilities and Equi	
4.2.4.1 The Role of the Sport Officers and Administrators in Fulfilling Sport Fæsiliti	6 .1
4.2.4.2 The Role of the Sport Officers and Administrators in Fulfilling Sport equipment	s6.4
4.2.5 The Existence of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Facilities and Equipments	6.6
4.2.6 Accessibility of Market Access and Suppliers.	7.2
5. SUMMERY, CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION.	7.4
5.1. Summery	7.4
5.2. Conclusion	7.5
5.3. Recommendations	7.7

Appendix A: Questionnaire	.8.5
Appendxes B: Questionnaire	.8.9
Appendixes C: Interview	.9.2
Appendixes D: Observation.	.9.2

List of table

Table 4.4 Mean score of the efficiency of sport officers and administratobudget utilization Table 4.5 Mean score of the efficiency of sport officers and adstriators in budget utilization Table 4.6 the role of sport officers and administrators infiling sport facilities ff..61 Table 4.7 the role of sport officers and administrators ulfilling sport equipments f f.64 Table 4.8 Suitability of the Local Geograpical Landscape *fffffffffffffffffff*.66 Table: 4.9 Existence of Opportunities in Fulfiling Sport Facilies fffffffff67 Table 4.10: The mean rank and significant of Social and Geographical Factors for the Fulfillment Table: 4.11 Existence of Opportunities in Filling Sport equipments fff.70 Table: 412: The mean rank and significant of Social Factors for the IFroutint of Sport Equipments*fff*71 Table 4.13 the accessibility of Market Acces and Suppliers *fffffffffffffffffff*..72

Table 4.14: Mean rank and significant of the accessibility of Maek Access and Suppliers *fffff*.73

List of figures	page
Figure 2.1facility management modefffffffffffffffffff.	23
Figure 2.2 sport facility maintenance management motoget .ffff	.30
Figure 2.3sport facilities planning process ffffffffffffffff	34
Figure 3.1master plan of Dessie city administratforffffffff	45
Figure 4.1the percentage of sport facilities with site ownership fight	. 54

Acronym NGB:-National governing body MYSC: - Minister of youth, sport and culture of Ethiopia UK:-United kingdom

ABSTRACT

The purpose of the study was to identify the factors that affect these sibility of sport facilities and equipment in the case of Dessie city administration. The data was collected through questionnaire; interview and observation method from the list of sampling frame, a total of 403 respondents participated as the sourcelata by using simple random sampling and purposive sampling methods. The design of the study was descriptive survey research .The data collected were organized ,analyzed and interpreted by using descriptive statics. The findings indicated that reis no a budget allocated at sub cities level for the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments allability of sponsoring bodies is one factor in the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments in study threafunds raised to finance the fulfihents of sport facilities and equipments are very low due to the lower effort and capability of sopt officers and administrators, the availability of sponsoring bodies is one factor in the fulfillment of sport factitiand equipments in study area, the society interest and the local geographical landscape is modente availability of sport material suppliers is not available for different sport material and The suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments as suitable in the study area andWhile prioritized the factors that affect limit accessibility of sport facility and equipments the unavailability of allocated budget, less efficiency of sport officers and administrators and sport facilities plan and map is a crucidate termining factor respectively for the accessibility of sport facilities as well as sport equipments. Consequently, it was concluded that Budget, capability of sport administrators to mobilize the community, sport facilities ownership issues and surromandipportunities are affected availability of sport facilities and equipments in Dessie city administration. Thus, it was recommended that an appropriate budget has to be allocated for the availability of sport facilities and equipments in accordance wthe annual activity plan of the sub cities, the concerned bodies have to build the capacity of the sport administrators to work with surrounding community in generating income for the development of sport activities,, the concerned body has to give a dtteration for the protection of sport facilities and the community itself will protect the resources there.

хi

CHAPTER ONE INTRODUCTION

1.1 Background of the study

Sport embraces much more than traditional team games and competition means all forms of physical activity which, through casual or organized participation, aim at expressing or improving physical fitness and mental welleing, forming social relationships or obtaining results in competition at all level (Dawson A. Dejionghe, T. and Downward, 20).1

Sport development is, according to Higham, J. and Hinch, T. (2003), a process whereby effective opportunities, processes, systems and structures are set up to enable and encourage people in all or particular groups or areas take part in sport or recreation or to improve their performance to whatever level they desire.

A sport facilities is a place/where the whole necessary sport and social affairs and functions can take place there; in order to use hightentially of these equipments, the availability of these are essential for the whole parts of a communi@indy, K., Jeffrey, G.and Petersen , 2006).

Sports facilities and equipment are "laboratories" for Physical Education where games are performed or played and consequently facilities and equipment are important for achievement of goals of Physical Education and sports, (Nteere, J. S. and Rintaugu, E.G.; 2011).

The benefits of having a sports facility in a community are many from a shared sensetic of pupide to increased job opportunities to enhanced real estate values but perhaps surprisingly, immediate profitability is not among them. The availability of a wide range of good quality and reasonably priced sporting equipment is an important factor in the devertoport for the sport. In this regard working in collaboration with the National Sporting Organizations and Sport Dealers Association, Government will try to keep sport equipment at an affordable cost in order to facilitate Total Participation in Sport and High formance Sport, (Trinidad and Tobago 2002).

A number of researchers focused on in the development of sport related with sport facilities and equipment .as the literature shows Sports facilities and equipment are fundamental to sports development and achievements globally. The availability of a **wadg**e of good quality and

reasonably priced sporting equipment is an important factor in the development of sport, (Trinida and Tobago 2002).

In the developed world, sports facilities d equipment of the appropriate standard are available of promote the athletes performance, (Ojeme,E.O. 2000). If the vision of once country to be achieved the people of that country must be able to use a full rang accessible sports facilities of an appropriate standard at affordable price, (Delva and Tammerman 200)) established sports clubs or other groups using the sports facilities at present to establish their views and potential to help deliver the draft objectives determined in the initial appraisal, (Scottish Sports Council, 2000).

According to the Diejomato E.o., Akarah, E. and Tayire, O.F. (2015) research result show that, Low level of provision of sports facilities and equipment could mean that sports in that area standing on a weak foundation in the absence of meaningful grassroots sports development.

Sport facilities, sport wear and equipment, as well as the lack of trained personnel in the field must have made the problem more complex. As incorporated in the sport policy document (2004), the policy out lines clearly selected goal, strategies and mesatos how the problems could be addressed. It further defines to what point sport should be directed, what, how, where, who, why to train, who to be a trainer at different levels, decisions as to organization, facilities and administrative arrangements well as coordination among its several elements. In spite of all these frameworks, there seems to be an immense gap between what is written in black and white and actually practiced on the ground, ever since the policy has been in to action, i.e., the ques of handson job. Apparently, sport in all countries is changing with time, but not uniformly at all, as the gap in resource between wealthy and poor countries is growing. It is also indicated at these outsetsthat; the availability of quality sport faility is necessary for properaining. Where this doesn, t exist, it is difficult to achieve the intended objectives set a head of Utimetie G.L.1998).

Sports facilities often provide considerable employment and training opportunities in both their construction and operation. The availability of good quality and affordable sports and outdoor activity facilities can contribute to visitors, enjoyment of the borough as a destination. In particular, water sports are a significant attraction for the boro(Bothough, P. and Weymouth, 2014).

Having a good installation of ports equipmentear your home is always a big plus. Seniors may find in sport a way to control your weight and a way to maintain a healthy life, for children and teens sport can be a way soocialization and integration. Therefore it is especially important to have sports equipment your city, in your neighborhood, in your town, indately, near your home, (MRiera 2016).

As the researcher observation, Dressie city administration, there weresport facilities and equipments problemon city administration. Therefore the researcher windstiated to assest he limited accessibility of sport facilities and equipments the case of Dessie city administration.

1.2 Statement of the problem

All form of sport activities either competition or training need sport facilities and equipments. These facilities and equipment are used for **datili** in gas well as for staging regionor local or other competitions(Ogundario, D.O. 2012). Access to enough facilities and equipments is important if we are to ensure that people have the opportunity to partiir paptert and physical activity, (Ojeme E.C2000)

Sports facilities and equipment are fundamental to sports development and achievements globally. Omoruan, J.C. (1996) posited that sport facilities and equipment are the greatest among all factors that affect the growth of a sport facilities are fundamental to develop sporting opportunities for everyone, from the youngest beginner to the international class athlete, (Sport England, 2010). Using the proper equipment and facilities for sport competition and training it provides safety enefits and maximizes the effectiveness of the workout, (Ogundario, D.O. 2012).

Moreover, there is a national sport policy that enhance **tharticipation** of community in traditional sport and sport for all by establish preserve sport and recre**£aicihia**es constructed by government a long side with the community in residential and educational areas as well as working place and also by facilitate the local pro**idurc**tof sport wear and equipme(**M**,YSC 2004).

The development of sport indexis city dministration has a number of hallenges because of the limited accessibility of sport factlies and equipments. Due to this challenthese is no produce elite athletes, each sub cities is not participate athletes and the participants have not

enough training because subities have not enough accessible port facilities and equipments additionally each sub cities are not egb its Owen project or clubf. One sub city has club or project it needs accessible sport facility and equipment in order too dist athletes by training and competition.

Hence, these studies weile vestigating the factors that affect he accessibility of sport facilities and equipment in Dessie cities ministration Due to these reason, the researcher would like to conduct a research on toosses the factors that affect the accessibility of sport facilities and equipment in the case of Dessie city administration.

1.3 Research questions

The research undertaken abswer the following research questions

- What are the major factors that affect the accessibility of sport facilities and equipment in the case of Dessie city administration?
- Which factor most determines the accessible sport facilities and equipments the accessible sport facilities and equipments are the factor bessie city administration?

1.4 Objectives of the study

1.4.1 General objective

The main objective of this study is toossest he factors that affect the accessibility sport facilities and equipment in the case of Dessie city administration.

1.4.2Specific objectives

- To identify the majorfactors for the accessibility of sport facilities and equipments
- To prioritized determinants of sport facilities and equipments accessibility

1.5. Significant of the study

Sport facilitates and equipment helpse to tevelopment of life skills that are needed to translate knowledge, attitudes and behavioral intentions into actual behavior. With this regard, the current study finding will be significant in the following ways. The findings of the study help to initiat other interested individuals or groups to conduct further research on similar or related topics. Furthermore, the study will make useful suggestion that would help sport experts and

administrator to have knowledge of sport facilities and equipments.refsult of the study will also help to get awareness for sport organizations about the factors of accessibility of sport facilities and equipment. The study will also support sport administrators and experts on apply strategies to improve the accessibility sport facilities and equipments to the community official give attention for the factors that limit accessibility sport facilities and equipments during planning and consider the finding as a base line for new operational strategies to is not the last, it will also have an importance on the knowledge addition on the regard.

1.6. Delimitation of the study

There are different factors that affect the development of sport in one country in general or town in particular, lack of Sport finance, adequacy sport expend administrator, Community & Fru Support, and unqualified and untrained coach testsomson, 1992

However, the currenstudies weredelimited only on the factors that affect the accessibility of sport facilities and exipments in the given town which haiss own contribution for the development of port. Due to financial problem and me constrainand also the researcher delimited to sport facilities plan and map, budget, the role of sport officers and administerator, t existence of opportunity and the accessibility of market access and suppliers.

Furthermore, the geographical scope of the current study is delimited only in Dessie city administration which is found in Amhara region, Ethiopia.

1.7. Limitation of the study

Conducting the research requires enough resource such as **uidge**, bmaterials and reference However, these is not always available due to number of factors, therefore the researcher faced the following limitation during conducting this study.

- ðü There was time constrains to touch up every source of data and information a research area.
- ðü Unwilling in formats to give their response
- ðü Through in taking this study there was shortage of reference materials that deal on the study.

ðü In order to collect dat through questionnaire and interview, there were great challenges to get them together

1.8. Operational Definitions

Accessibility feasilyavailability of sport facilities and equipment for sport activities

Factors: one of the several things that influence the others.

Map:-visual representation of sport field and include diagrams and location.

Plan:-true scale and technical detail of a building sport field

Sport: - physical activities did for exercise and pleasure, usually in special area and according to fixed rule.

Sport equipments -refers to material that used to a specific purpose and can be stated for short time. (Balls, sport clothes, shoes, and others mate)ri

Sport facilities: -related to the infrastructure of sport in put that used to something that built for a specific purpose or any facility established for sport exercise, training, competition and recreation or sporting events (stadium, general play/ineld and other sport infrastructure) Sport manager. - managing and organizing for sport and physical activity). Sport officers: - those who are working the development of sports in the sport offices.

1.9. Organization of the thesis

The thesis has sixchapters. The first chapter include introductory chapter that consists of statement of the problem, objectives and research questions, significant and delimitation of the study, and operational definition in the study. The second chapter presents **diterratew**. This chapter presents concepts, theoretical framework followed by a brief review of previous literatures and studies.

Chapter three includes research methodology. The fourth chapter presents result and discussion part of the study. The fifth chapter deals with the summarizing, conclusion and recommendation of the study. Finally presents list of references that are using this research work.

CHAPTER TWO RELATED LITERATURE REVIEW

2.1 Meaning of sport

Sport is important to people in many ways. It provides an ideal forumexfpressing one,s physicality; it improves fitness, and builds social networker, ticularly when played in a club setting. In the area of Sport & Development, "sport, is generally understood to include physical activities that go beyond competitiseports, Bob Stewart, 2006

•Incorporated into the definition of "sport, are all forms of physicalvaty that contribute to physical fitness, mental webbleing and social interaction. These include: play; recreation; organized, casual or competitive sport; and indigenous spogtances, United inter agency task force 2002).

The main benefits of portsaccording to (Tarek Charaf, March 24, 2016)

Is divided into play, game, physical activity, medical treatment, rehabilitation & competition

- targets everyone & everybody, regardlesgender, age, religion, race, social status
- teaches ethics, discipline, fair play, pride, dignity & honor
- Is a source of fun, enjoyment, recreatiorelaxation?
- · Is a tool for democracy, freedom & equality
- encompasses the entire population of a nation
- · Is like religion, the opium of the people
- In duces a sense of patriotism & unity.
- · Is directly related to good health & well being
- · helps to control child obesity & diabetes
- · Is a prime factor in decreasing chances of heart disease, Alzheimer & Parkinson's
- · Redues mental instability.

2.2Meaning of sport development

Sports development is a process whereby effective opportunities, process, systems and structures are set up to enable and encourage people in all or particular groups and areas to take part in sport and recreation or to improve their performance to whatever level they **() Exiom** son, 1992). Sports development helps reduce crime rates, because sports provide an outlet for troubled youth who otherwise are more likely to commit crimes or get into trouble providing both an outlet for aggression and a financial opportunity for those that turn professional. Sports development also promotes discipline and gbablits that benefit the participants in other areas of their daily lives. Sports require discipline, teamwork, physical fitness and strategy. These skills benefit participants in educational pursuits as well as in future careers. Increased physical activit in a group setting also promotes greater mental health by reducing depression. All of this benefits society as a whole where the sports development occurs by lowering the overall health care costs for the population while teaching skills and attitudes that the workforce more effective and efficient.

2.3 The importance of sports development

Sports development helps reduce crime rates, because sports provide an outlet for troubled youth who otherwise are more likely to commit crimes or get into troublexing programs are an example of sport development that has benefited people **introve** areas by providing both an outlet for aggression and a financial opportunity for those that turn professional. Sports development also promotes discipline and **gba**bits that benefit the participants in other areas of their daily lives. Sports require discipline, teamwork, physical fitness and strategy. These skills benefit participants in educational pursuits as well as in future careers. Increased phys**it**gal activ in a group setting also promotes greater mental health by reducing depression. All of this benefits society as a whole where the sports development occurs by lowering the overall health care costs for the population while teaching skills and attitudest make the workforce more effective and efficient, (ChappelR.2004).

2.4. Factors Affecting the Development of Sports

According to Ademola (201)4most individuals take part in sports and physical activities as a profession, form of preventing health complications or as treatment as recommended by an exercise physiologist or a medical doctor, while most children and some individuals children just love sports naturally and participate totally for full-lowever, there are various factors affecting the development of sports.

This are

- 1. Corruption
- 2. Inadequate funding
- 3. Poorstate of sporting facilities
- 4. In adequateponsorship and advertisement
- 5. Emphasis on education only by parents and schoolsvietnosports as waste of time
- 6. Inadequate ways for professional athletes
- 7. Government policies
- 8. Use of unqualified and untrained sports administratohead of sports federations
- 9. Spread of untrained colaces round theoruntry in grass root sports
- 10. Attention on one sports only (footb) awhile abandoning others
- 11. Attention on male athletes alone withlättgiven to female athlete

Sport facility and equipment also another challenges for sport developments proceinstance, few sport facilities and little equipment one Boarriers to participation in developioguntries, David C. Watt (1998: 43), Stated about facilities as follows: The enormous range of sports facilities makes them almost too many to mention sport of some nature can take place in almost any indoor or outdoor facility.

Many sports demand highly sophisticate**d**ilfties but others can take place, especially at the participation level, in the most rudimentary area with nothing but the bare essential equipment, or even adapted or invented equipment which approximates to the ideal.

They hope for a level of partici**pa**n and performance which will improve given suitable facilities. This is why so many sports groups are spending much of their time and resources and seeking lottery funding and other possible support, in order to try to take their sports facilities to

an appropriate level to enhance numbers and excellence. Complex sports facilities can be very expensive in terms of capital construction cost and usually very expensive in terms of running costs as well. This causes problems for the organizations or ageespicensible for funding during the design and build stage, and on through to the service provision.etage ongoing basis.

The accessibility of sports facilities (an environmental facters positive influence on the choice of physical activity, (Sang Ah Lee, et al, 2016). Sport facilities and equipments æres sential for the whole parts of a community, Cindy, K., Jeffrey and Petersen, 2006). sports facilities are commonly believed to have a positive influence on attendance levelartic ipants, I (lill & Green, 2000; Dale et al., 2005).

2.5. Meaning of Sport facilities and equipments

Sport facilities

Sports facilities consist of not only the place where sports equipment is available, but also the exercisænvironment (SangAh Lee et.al (2016)

Sportfacilities are the areas where are suitable for sport activities, specific training fields for sport branches, preparing trainings, national and international events which can meet the necessities of sportsmen and audience before and after the sporttiestiv(field, bleacher, shower, changing room etc.) One of the most important tools which provides sport services are sport facilities with no doubt. Interest towards sport caused increase of sport facilities. Facilities such as Olympiad facilities, football ground, tennis courts, golf courses, swimming pools, ski tracks attract interest of people and contribute sport industry. Costs, architectures and management types of sport facilities demonstrate different characteristics in sport indu

Sports facilities refer to sport arena such as fields, courts, running tracks, boxing rings, Swimming pools, these facilities play a vital role in the management of sports in any developed and developing community. Sports facilities represent the most significant material resource of sports system, whose structure, planned purpose and functional status largely determine planning and programming orientation when designing sports programs on all **zetjan**i level. Sports facilities may contain one or more courts training grounds, main and

secondary courts; accompanying facilities such as changing rooms, bursarship, storage room, ambulance, personnel premises, administration, gymaasaolariums, massage rooms; audience space grandstands with accompanying premises; relaxation, recreation and studying premises; adequate space communication: hallways, access points, passages, elevators, parking spaces: signalization (fo general instructions, scoring panels); sound system; lavatories, etc. Modern sports facilities, such as football stadiums, multifunctional arenas, etc. Increasingly contain commercial or business premises which are usually leased to other persons and represent a significant source of income in the function of rational management and business operations (covering maintenance, insurance and sports facility exploitation expense), (KrsteskaA.& Dugali‡I S.2003).

.Sport facilities are an "area of sport activity" is a broad term intended to cover a diverse number of indoor and outdoor sports fields and areas. This includes, but is not limited to: basketball courts, baseball fields, running tracks, soccer fields, standing rinks. The "area of sport activity" is "that portion of a room or space where the play or practice of a sport occurs." For example, football fields are defined by boundary lines. In addition, a safety border is provided around the field. Players ma temporarily be in the space between the boundary lines and the safety border when they are pushed out of bounds or momentum carries them forward when receiving a pass. So in football, that space is used as part of the game and is included in the sprest auftivity, (pacific American with disabilities ac2002).

A sport facilities is a place/here the whole necessary sport and social affairs and functions can take place there; in order to use high potentially of these equipments, the availability of these are essential for the whole parts of a community. Spattilities include areas thateaconstructed or maintained to allow people to participate in sport and recreation activities, such as a pool, gym or oval, as well as any structures that support people involved in sport and recreation, such as a change room, canteen, grandstand or scameb A facility can be a large multise centre with playing surfaces catering for different activities, or it may be a small hall or room catering for one specificactivity. Sport Facilities include areas that are constructed or maintained to allole/ peop to participate in sport and recreation activities, such as a pool, gym or oval, as well as any structures that support people involved in sport, as a change room, canteen, grandstand or scoreboard. A facility can be a large rousticentre with playing surfaces catering for one involved in sport and recreation, such as a pool, gym or oval, as well as any structures that support people involved in sport and recreation, such as a pool, gym or oval, as well as any structures that support people involved in sport and recreation, such as a change room, canteen, grandstand or scoreboard. A facility can be a large rousticentre with playing surfaces catering for different activities, or it may be a small hall or no specific activity and also

sport facilities include Any outdoor sports ground (ovals, pitches, courts, diamonds, etc.), parkland immediated surrounding sporting facilities, pavilion (building aligned to the sports ground) or related facility that is provided by Council for the primary purpose of sports and leisure participation (Muller P. and et al ,2010).

Sport equipments

Sportequipments which are used for sport and defined as sport goods, tools and equipment are one of the elements which encourage people to participate for sport and recreations activities. Especially with the possibilities provided by technology, several type, quaditific and sort of sport goods included in to sport industry. For example, several products such as shoes which better grips base and helps to make better jumping and/or faster running, training suits which don,t hold sweat and swimsuit which helps faster included in sport industry. Several sport materials, tools and equipment for children, older people and disabled people are offered sport market by sport industry(Kat[°]rc[°], 2012:14).

Sport equipment on the other hand refers to those dispo**itable** used in sports such as horizontal bars, weight lifting materials, basketball posts, hockey post, among others (Ogundairo 2010).LadaniB.A, (1990) observed that sports equipment can be said to represent the tools that the coaches and the participants have or use to facilitate the coaching of sports and for competitions

On the other sideccording to (Sports equipment

Wikipediahttps://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sports_equipmerts equipment, called sporting goods were sold, is any object useds **po**rtor exercise Sports equipment has various forms depending on the sport, but it is essential to complete the sport. The equipment ranges from balls, to nets, and to rotective gealike helmets. Sporting equipment can be used as protective gear or as tool used to help the athletes play the sport. Over time, sporting equipment has evolved because sports have started to require more protective gear to prevent injuries. Sporting equipment may be found in any department store are different types of sport equipment.

1. Game equipment

- ðü Balls:-The ball is often what a sport requires and revolves around. A sports ball is typically round, but can also be in the shape **qfra**late spheroidn the case of an American footballor a rugby ball Sports are often named after the ball used, such as football, American footballbasebalandbasketballor the ball is named after the sport.
- ðü Flying discs-Flying discs are used for varis gamessuch asfreestyle disc golf and ultimate
- ðü Goals-In many gamesgoalsare at each end of the playing field, there are two vertical posts (or uprights) supporting a horizontal crossbar. In some games, stochtbast or hockey, the object is to pass the ball or puck between the posts below the crossbar, while in others, such as those based togs by, the ball must pass over the crossbar instead.
- ðü Nets-Nets are used forennis volleyball, football, basketball, hockey and adminton A different type of net is used for various form sishing.
- ðü Racquets-Racquets are used frærcquet sportsuch astennis squashandbadminton
- ðü Rods and tackle -Fishing rods and shing tackleare primarily used fofishing and sport fishing.
- ðü Sticks, bats and clubs-Sticks are used for sports suchhansckeyandlacrosse Bats are used for sports such **ba**seballandcricket Clubs are used mainly fogolf (Golf club)
- ðü Wickets and bases-Wickets and bails are usedoricket, and bases are usedbiaseball
- 2, Playerequipment
 - ðü Footwear.-Footwearfor sports includesBoards forsurfing skateboardingwakeboarding andsnowboarding
 - ðü Skates for sports likeroller skatingandice skating
 - ðü Skis: for skiing andwater skiing
 - ðü Football boots
 - ðü Cricket spikes
 - ðü Golf shoes
 - ðü Track spikes
 - ðü Prostheticslike the Cheetah FlexFootrunning blade
 - ðü Running shoes
 - ðü Walking shoes

3, Protective equipment

Personal protective equipmesserves an integral role in maintaining tsefety of an athlete participating in asport The usage and development of protective gear in sports has evolved through time, and continues to advance over time. Maproyrts leagueor professional sports mandate the provision and usage of protective gear for athletes in the sport. Usage of protective gear is also mandated isollege athletics and occasionally in mateur sports

Protective equipment is often worn for sports including for sportand contact sports such asce hockey and American footballor sports where there is a danger of injury through collision of players or other objects. Protective equipment includes:

- ðü Football helmet
- ðü Jock strap
- ðü Mouth guards
- ðü Shin pads
- ðü Ski suits
- ðü Elbow padsand Shoulder pads

4, Training equipment

Examples for training equipment inclu@eviss balls weights chin-up bars equipment for the gym. also protective equipment such ascight lifting belts and bench shirts or weight training and power lifting.

5, Vehicles

Vehicles (sometimes specialized) are used as equipment for some sports, inclotdingport, cycling, aeronautic, sailing and hot air ballooning

Sports equipment are different from sport facilities through they are all classes of physical education apparatus. Ogundairo (2010) also define sport equipment as istrosseable items used in sports. Ogundairo (2010) identified sport equipment as follows: Horizontal bars, Weight lifting materials, Basket ball posts. Just like sport facilities, sport equipment also play fundamental roles in the conduct of physical education apparts and other sports.

programmers (Anejo and Okwori, 2004). Their availability in the school can determine the type of sport programmers that can be offered in the school. Exanem, M. U.) (**d996** rvedthat standard equipments essentilabre requisites to good and impressive performance in sports at all level of participation. To agree with the above views, the study deduced that both sport facilities and equipment are of vital importance in the conduct of physical education, intraspontal and sport programmers. They determine the type of sport activities to be offered in the school. They help to complement the theoretical aspect of physical education which takes place in the classroom.

2.6. The importance of sport facility in one country

Small town life offers many benefits: clean air, little traffic, low crime rates, and a slow pace. Despite the benefits, small towns have recently been most affected by economic downturns. To boost their economic and revitalize their communities, manmall towns are investing in community centers At Sports Facility Advisory, we provide feasibility studies and funding services for sports facilities and recreation teres. Here, we discuss some ways a new community center can benefit your small town.

Promotes Exercise

Easy access to sports facilities may act as a motivator to encourage an individual to participate in physical activity, \$angAh Lee et.al (2016).

Exercise is one of the most obvious benefits of a community center. In many small towns, people have to commute to larger cities to gain access to **quight**ity exercise equipment. For many, this is not financially feasible, not to mention inconvenient. Comitigure creation centers provide an affordable and convenient place for peoplevtork out and focus on their fitness goals. Overall, this boosts the health and wellbeing of a community.

Boosts the Local Economy

It may be surprising to some, but community centers can boost a small town economy. First, recreation centers require large staffs, creating new jobs in the community. Second, hosting sports tournaments at a recreation center can create a sports tourdisatry As people travel to your

town for tournaments, they are likely to bring money to local restaurants, hotels, and shopping centers. For small towns, a small economic boost can have a huge impact.

Keeps Adolescents Safe

Juvenile crime is a commonopheter for small towns. With busy parents and few entertainment options, adolescents are likely to get involved in drugs and alcohol. Community centers provide a safe place for young people to hang out, make new friends, and stay out of trouble. With a focu on sports and fitness, community centers can also reduce childhood obesity and promote health and wellness.

Provides a Meeting Space

Outside of town halls and churches, many small towns do not have a meeting place. Whether it be a corporate event, a **dumeeting**, or a fundraiser, recreation centers provide a convenient place to gather. By having a meeting venue, you can increase community involvement and revitalize your town,s social scene.

Boosts Property Values

Community centers are a great additionatry neighborhood. People are drawn to convenient and affordable access to exercise equipment, meeting spaces, and other amenities. Overall, this can boost property values and the resale values of hotomers p Six 2018).

Additionally (Weymouth & Portland Borough2014), states that sport facility are important for the community by means of:-

Employment and economicgrowth:-Sports facilities often provide considerable employment and training opportunities in both their construction and operation.

Community development-sport and physical activity help to bring people together and overcome isolation. The operation of spo**asili**ties through voluntary effort can contribute to community identity and cohesion.

Tourism: -the availability of good quality and affordable sports and outdoor activity facilities can contribute to visitors, enjoyment of the borough as a destination particular, water sports are a significant attraction for the borough.

Based onSangAh Lee et.al, (2016), Access to sports facilities may play an important role in physical activity of not only the general population, but also of those with a hight depression. Therefore, it is crucial to take into account sports facility accessibility when building physical activity-promoting environments or designing programs for enhancing physical activity.

Benefit of construction sport facilities

In order toachieve something that we design may need some requirements. The same is true; to held sport in specific area it needs its equipments and facilities. According to David C. Watt (1998), Stated about facilities as follows: The enormous range of sportsies and have them almost too many to mention sport of some nature can take place in almost any indoor or outdoor facility. Many sports demand highly sophisticated facilities but others can take place, especially at the participation level, in the most rudimetary area with nothing but the bare essential equipment, or even adapted or invented equipment which approximates to the ideal. Football for example can be played in the Olympic Stadium in Munich but can also take place in the back garden...it can be played by one person with one improvised ball of paper or by 22 highly paid professionals using top quality materials for the ball. Both of these situations are sport and while one of them may require very little management and the other a great deal, there are between these, many of which require significant managerial, organizational and administrative input.

The implications of the facilities must be recognized, however, and the desire of many sports people is to produce more sophisticated facili**ties** they look towards the next centu**T**yhey hope for a level of participation and performance which will improve given suitable facilities. This is why so many sports groups are spending much of their time and resources and seeking lottery funding and othepossible support, in order to try to take their sports facilities to an appropriate level to enhance numbers and excellence.

Complex sports facilities can be very expensive in terms of capital construction cost and usually very expensive in terms of roing costs as well. This causes problems for the organizations or

agencies responsible for funding during the design and build stage, and on through to the service provision stage.on an orgoing basis.

The range of facilities as mentioned is quite considerand includes:

- Playing fields: Covering outdoor areas where sport and activity take place, such as school playing fields, private club playing fields and public playing areas.
- Recreation areas These cover areas such as National Parks, outdoorateounc facilities, country parks, waterways and lake lands used by many different groups for a variety of activities from hill walking to canoeing, from rock climbing to orienteering and sailing.
- Athletics tracks: These are nowadays largely of a rubberizerface.. running on an ash or grass track is no longer acceptable for anything beyond the most basic athletics.
- Artificial surfaces:-This growing area includes surfaces provided for activities such as tennis, hockey and football on artificial turf; indetentis facility is now used for an increasing number of sports, for example cricketind considering British weather it is likely that such use will continue to grow.
- Stadia: in this area there is a significant range of provision by private, public and voluntary sector, particularly for soccer and rugby, but there are a number for athletics and some other less well known sports, like shinty in the north of Scotland or hockey at one or two specialist facilities. There can be little doubt that the UK heres bvery poorly provided for in terms of big sports stadia and still has nothing which would match the large range provided in a number of countries in Europe or further afield.
- Specialist facilities-a growing trend in a wide variety of sports is to reequipecialist facilities for top-level competition or training. For example, cyclists must have Velodrome To reach worldclass level, gymnastics needs a high level of facility provision (pitted landing areas) for training. Tennis, as a sport in thewlilkonly be successful if it has a continued significant growth in the number of indoor courts available
- Multi-purpose sports halls-a vast range of these halls exists in the UK, but investigations by the Sports Council have shown that we are still is signtly short of such facilities. Also, because of their multirpose us they tend to be dominated by mass participation sports such as indoor football or badminton. Again, the specialist

requirements for sports such as basketball and volleyball toebed recognized in the construction and management of such facilit(DesvidC.Watt 2003).

Many argue that there are numerous benefits to constructing new sports facilities. Opponents, on the other hand, are very quick to point out that the benefits motoputweigh the costs. There have been several economic studies to support both viewpoints. Often overlooked, there are many intangible benefits to the community that should also be considered. A professional baseball team, for example, often encouragessense of pride and civic duty in the community (Coates & Humphreys, 2004).

The construction of a new facility, or the improvement of an existing facility, serves to satisfy an increased number of participants, improve the condition of surroundings, provided opportunities for those who currently travel to see sporting events and helps to improve the local economy and Creates employment opportunities for provide argue that the construction of sports facilities results in substantial economipact. Economic impact studies have been performed by consulting firms to support the argument that new spending is injected into the local economy other side when we construct new sport facility important to:

Benefits for Families

Couples and amilies that play together tends to stay together. Family ties are improved by spending leisure time with each other. This effect even works with partied trelationships.

Reduce Crime Rates with Children

Criminal rates can decrease up to 25% where the munity has a sports centre for teenagers to attend. A community sports centre gives children a safe place to play, keeping them off the streets.

Cultural diversity

Sometimes, cultural differences can cause some problems in community relations and in workplaces. Participating in group activities can help to increase cohesion in both the community and the workplace. Sports tourism also brings more cultural diversity to many types of different events.

- Tourism

Sports facilities can hold large tournamethat can bring people from neighboring towns and villages. This increase of people can help bring more revenue into the town or village a few times a year. Local businesses can also see an increase in revenue during these large events.

Reduce Stress

The benefits of sports facilities not only help the body, but they also create a less stressed mind. Another benefit to the mind is overall happiness; People who exercise regularly are more than twice as likely to conside hem happy (Feng & Humphreys 2008).

- Employment and economic growth

Sports facilities often provide considerable employment and training opportunities in both their construction and operation

2.7. Management and supervision of facilities and equipment

Daft and Marcil (1998) refer to **am**agement as the attainment of organizational goals in an effective and efficient manner through planning, organizing, leading and controlling organizational resources. Dubrin, Ireland, and Williams (1989) define management as the coordinated and integrateprocess of utilizing an organization,s resources (e.g. human, financial, physical, information (technological), to achieve specific objective through the functions of planning organizing, leading, controlling, and staffing

2.8. Provision and Improvement of Sport Facilities

The provision of facilities in all sports is one of the major priorities in the promotion and development of sports Responsibility for the provision of the facilities shall be shared by government, individuals and pate organization Participation in sport is all about enjoyment and the quality of the environment is all important. The critically important aspect of facilities, irrespective of indoor or outdoor, are:

- ðü Quality of the playing surface
- ðü Lighting / floodlighting

The playing surface needs not only to be safe but also to inspire the player to better standards of performance. For the football (soccer) player, it is an exhilarating feeling to walk out onto a beautiful grass pitch. The ball travels smoothly as the surface without unexpected bumps and deviations and increases the confidence of the player. For the indoor player, a good playing surface is one that is not partial and line markings are in good condition and do not cause trips and falls. Furthermore the immediate surrounds of the playing surface must be free of obstacles to prevent accidental collision Good lighting is also essential whether indoor or outdoor. Gloomy lighting is dangerous and leads to players seeing the ball too late or neotrain. This is also a safety factor as well as enabling players to play longer and harder.

In addition to these aspects, quality sport facilities include:

- ðü Social areas with food server and/or drinks bar
- ðü Clean and tidy changing areas with lockers
- ðü Spectator seating with protection from sun and rain
- ðü Shop for equipment purchase, hire and/or repair
- ðü Car parking (SportEngland 2010).

2.9. Care and Maintenanceof sport facilities and sport equipment

Care and maintenance of sport facilities

Frost and Marshall, (1977) agreed that •a well maintained facility generates pride on the part of students and staff, has a positive effect on moral. Good maintenance is usually the product of good relationship between a demonstration and custodial staff. Adequate maintenance el, reasonable use of facilities, care during off seasons and attention to new maintenance technology and improvements in materials.

They maintained that no grass field could tolerate daily football field. No floor will stand constant sue if there is a coating of sand or gravel on it most of the time. It is impossible to maintain facilities properly if they are used every minute of the day and evening. The head of physical and health education department or whoever is charged with the managerfractilities must see it as responsibility to schedule facilities so that it is possible to supervise and maintain them, (Frost and Marshall, 1977).

Off season should be used to trim or cut grassy areas, improve all facilities, repair equipment and install new ones. Floors should pointed, lines marked and fields fertilized during this time. No facilities will last forever, without carefulmaintenance, *A*(nejo and Okwori, 2004). The administrator and other members of staff must work diligently to keep important facilities clean and in good repairs, Anejo and Okwori (2004) therefore suggested some guidelines to promote the maintenance and safety of spoatsilfties as follows:

A well planned schedule which takes into consideration times of use of facilities, groups involved in the use, activities involved and supervisory coverage should be made as a control measure. Supervision of facilities should be donegularly to detect areas that need serving and repairs. Maintenance personnel who are trained and qualified in the area of facilities should be employed to take charge of sporfacilities maintenance. Only Brafide students and authorized groups from the community should be allowed the use of the school,s sport facilities. A policy to be employed in the use, acquisition and maintenance of facilities should be established. There should be written rules, regulations and safe guard activities being engage

Care and maintenance of sport equipment

Maintenance of equipment involves making and issuing all types of equipment as well as keeping all equipment in the highest possible repair (Anejo and Okwori, 2004). It is important to establish some sound gdelines for purchasing, maintaining and strong equipment in order to get the most out of each and every previous pieces of equipment a school team may possess. There is nothing more aggravating than to see a good piece of equipment ruined just becausendoding not know how to care for it properly (Anejo and Okwori, 2004).

2.10 Facility management

Facility management is a broad concept and an interdisciplinary professional activity that integrates people, compartments, equipments, technology, and sprase uring the optimization of resources at the disposal of the various stakeholde maners, clients, tenants, workers.

The standard EN 1522/11 (CEN, 2006) defines facility management as •an integrated process to support and improve the effectiveness the primary activities of anorganization by the management and delivery of agreed support services for the appropriate environment that is needed to achieve its changing objectives

Figure 2.1: Facility management model (CEN, 2006)

The Importance of Fadility Management

Many young athletes, parents, and coaches do not stop to think about all that goes into executing a youth sports leagueOne of those steps is an athletic facility management planyou are involved with an athletic facility foryouth sports, having a management plan in place is most importanceManagement plans have a vast array of benefits, including optimum financial and social returns, generating support from the community and volunteers, providing needed and relevant service, having a sense of ownership, and above all decreasing legaAtfistetics are no stranger to tort lawMany athletic facilities, coaches, owners, volunteers and athletes have had their day in court due to the lack of an effective facilities managemelan (http://www.med.umich.edu/yourchild/topics/sportsaf.htm

Sports facility was also built in every state and district in order to meet the government's aspiration to inculcate healthy life style to the community. Nevertheless facilities provided by the

government should be well maintained in order to be harneased not to impede the government's efforts to encourage community sports and do physical activity due to unsafe and damaged sports facilities. The issue of poor maintenance does not only involving sports facilities, but is a national problem plaguing maeagent of government assets and all governroemted premises.

The effect of poor maintenance may limit community participation in sports activities as a result of lack of sports facilities that are safe and ready to be used. Several studies carriedvedt sh that the major involvement of the community in sport and physical activity are largely **b**given the preparation and sports facilities that are easily accessible and well **main**(**B**ichard et al., 2010). If sports facilities provided did not funotin due to poor maintenance, then it will lead to a more severe impact not only on the financial state but a negative impact on community development and social change. Failure of equipment and damaged facilities, indirectly increase operating costs and rece revenue gains or income to the organization (Tsang).2002

Based on previous studies researchers agree that ivefferent aintenance can improve the performance of facility operations and in time generate profits for the organization. Maintenance of current best practice in the maintenance management can be applied for the sports facilities maintenance such as Reliability Centered Maintenance and Total Productive Maintenance. Both of these approaches emphasize the concepts and methods of maintenance management and effective with low cost. Meanwhile the sage of computerized maintenance management system (CMMS) is an essential tool in terms of flow and control of information for maintenance management facilities. This concept can be applied immaintenance of the sports facilities to be more efficient and competitive. Department heads and managers must manage sport facilities in accordance with procedures and proper maintenance standards, comply with all laws and regulations as well as apprete the best practices (Harun T.M., & et al. (2013).

Principles of facility management

Most sport and recreation facilities, whether community based or commercially focuse the have same general management goals: maximizing the use of their facility and operating in an efficient, safe and fair manner. To achieve these goals numerous factors need to be considered, including:

ðü access and opportunities‰

ðü quality, safety and sustainaby////so

ðü Multiple-use or sharing.

1,Access and opportunities

ðü Location and transport

If a facility is to receive maximum use it should **be**ated in an easily accessible location. An organization may need to consider ways of making facility more accessible Example improving car and pedestrian access, car parking and **ptublis** port for participants.

ðü Keys and booking system

If different groups use the facility it is important to consider whether each group should have their own keys to access the facility, whether therehould be central control via a booking system.

ðü Security

Access is as much about safety and security as it is about location and ease of transport.

A well-designed, wellit and highly visible facilitywill make users feel safe using facility.

ðü Fees and pricing

It is important from a community point of view to have an appropriate range of fees with concessions odiscounts provided to low income earners. Groups that contributied insupport to the construction, maintenance and keep of the facility should also be rewarded with lower fees.

ðü Hours of operation

It is important that facility managers consider the range of people who may wish to use their facility. Some may prefer to use a facility during the **day** others prefer nights or weekends. A wide range of operating hours will ensure certain groups are not excluded.

ðü Programming

A facility should aim to provide programs that cater for a diverse range of ages, physical Capabilities and both sexespecific programs, classes or activities that are tailored to meet the needs of specific groups such as parents with young children, young people, older adults, women and people with a disability, could increase the use fatcility.

2, Quality, safety and sstainability

ðü Asset maintenance plan

It is important to plan for a facility,s longerm viability and an asset maintenance plan is an importantpart of this process. Facility managers should plan and budget for regular audits, Inspections repairs, andeplacement of materials or infrastructure to ensure the facility is Maintained

ðü Safety and standards

Legislation requires sport and recreation ganization so maintain their facilities to high standards. Public liability concerns and requirements for Pof Assembly icenses require facility managers to maintain facilities derivation levels in terms of safety and access.

3, Multiple -use of facilities

ðü Sharing

There is an increasing recognition of the need to provide facilities that cater for mustic pland encourage sharing by different user groups. Tobae is of shared use is to broaden access, maximize usage and ationalize costs in order to get the begots sible value from the facilities. Shared multiuse facilities provide an activity hub and reate agreater sense of community ownership of the facilities. Facilities can be shared between clubs, commercigal nizations state sporting organizations and schools. Sharing provides the top the facilities for another source of funding and partnerships demooperative arrangements are regarded highly by funding lies.

ðü Management agreements

In a shared facility, there is a need for managementer aggents. These should comprehensive and clearly cover the arrangements for funding, constarting, legales ponsibilities, maintenance, use, supervision, staff, and access. Rights and responsibilities should be clearly established.

ðü A management plan

With the principles and considerations outlined above, facinitianagers will be in a better position to make decisions about the future direction anopperation of their facility. These decisions will be more effective, efficient anothestainable if they are incorporated into some form of management plan. A management plan outlister to increase use of the tilty and ensure efficient use of resources. A plan should typic above areas such as:

- ðü services and programs
- ðü fees and pricing schedes
- ðü marketing and promotion
- ðü organizationastructure (including management and administration systems)
- ðü asset management and maintenance
- ðü operational budget
- ðü policy onuse of surplus or financing operational deficit
- ðü Future planned developments and theiprojected impact (March 2009, by Sport and Recreation Tasmania).

Responsibility of facility manager

A facilities manager is the ultimate organizer, making sure that a workplace meets the needs of employees by managing all of the requised vices. In this job, you will be responsible for the management of services and processes that support the core sous anesorganization. Facilities managers make sure that an organization has the most suitable working environment for its employees and the activities. This is a diverse field with a range of responsibilities, which are dependent on the structure anzes of theorganization. Facilities managers are involved in both strategic planning and date-day operations, particularly in relation to buildings and premises.

Your duties will probably vary depending on the nature of the organization, but will generally focus on using best business practice to improve efficiency, by reducing operating costs while increasingproductivity. Afacilities manager can be employed **Inse**ctors and industries and the diversity of the work is reflected in the range of job titles, for example operations, estates, technical services, and asset or propertagent ager. Typical tasks may include:

- ðü Managing a facilities punch listreparing docutents to put out tenders for contractors;
- ðü To ensure equal access to sporting facilities countrywide.
- ðü project management and supervising and coordinating the work of contractors;
- ðü investigating availability and suitability of options for new premises;
- ðü calculating and comparing costs for required goods or services to achieve maximum value for money;
- ðü planning for future development in line with strategic business objectives;
- ðü directing, coordinating and planning essential central services such as receptionty, secur maintenance, mail, archiving, cleaning, catering, waste disposal and recycling;
- ðü ensuring the building meets health and safety requirements and that facilities comply with legislation;
- ðü planning best allocation and utilization of space and resourcese forbuildings, or re organizing current premises;
- ðü checking that agreed work by staff or contractors has been completed satisfactorily and following up on any deficiencies;
- ðü using performance management techniques to monitor and demonstrate achievement of agreed service levels and to lead on improvement;
- ðü Responding appropriately to emergencies or urgent issues as they arise and dealing with the consequences.
- ðü Embodying, advocating, and operational zing the mission, vision, and strategic direction of theorganization
- ðü Maintaining a clean and safe physical environment for all members of the organization community
- ðü Collaborating with the Director of Finance and Operations to develop daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, and annual cleaning and maintenance pflamsthe building, equipment, and grounds

- ðü Developing a preventative maintenance schedule for the facility and equipment and managing contractors to perform this work
- ðü Performing light maintenance and repairs on the facility and equipment
- ðü Responding to urgent facilities needs in a timely fashion

Other tasks as may be assigned by the Director of Financepærdt@n (DavidC.Watt, 2003).

The Facilities Manager will lead the overall facilities management, supporting the production and administration within the building. The Facilities Manager will oversee and may perform the safety and general maintenance activities at the site to maintain a safe and pleasant working environment for all employees and visitors. They will develop and maintenance relationships and budget and procurement duties as required and will also help fill in during Engineer,s vacation and day off shifts when requ(hettps://www.prospects.ac.uk/job profiles/facilitiesmanage)r.

Sport facility financial management

For all sport facilities, whether for professional teams, municipal facilities for public use, or a local recreational club, it is essential that the oveget/ernance of the organization be under pinned by sound financial management. Without needing to be an accountant and having a specific training in finance, there are two key questions that all senior managers should be able to respond to in the context offeir business.

First, "is the selling price higher than the cost?, In other words, is the organization making a profit? For non-profit-making organizations, such as members, sports clubs and municipal facilities, we can modify the first question to: **the** organization operating within the resources allocated to it?, If facilities are not profitable or do not operate within their resources, then problems will follow. In the context of our own lives if we live beyond our means, then varying degrees of problems will occur, (Schwarz, E., Hall, S., Shibli, S. 2010)

Sport facility operations management

In order to effectively understand sport facility operations management, it is important to understand the two root conceptsfacility management and operations management. Facility management is an adhcompassing term referring to the maintenance and of commercial

and nonprofit buildings including but not limited to sport facilities, including heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC); electrical; plumbing; sound and lighting systems; cleaning, grounds keeping, and housekeeping; securative general operations. The goal of facility management is to organize and supervise the safe and secure maintenance and operation of the facility in a financially and environmentally sound manner, (Schwarz, E., Hall, S., Shibli, S., 2010).

Sport Facilities Maintenance Management Model

Basically this model is based on the formation of empirical findings from a major research and theories related to maintenance management and supported by discussions with experts in the field of facility maintenance managemente. This model unites elements for effective maintenance management, the concept of facility management in each phase of systems planning, organizing, implementing, leading and control. In each phases of management a set of criteria and management activities are assigned to be performed to ensure the effectiveness of maintenance. Management can be archived.

Figure 2.2Sports facilities maintenance management model

In this way, the maintenance will receive the attention it deserves in the top managerelent lev Therefore, it would not be seen as purely tactical operations and as a burden as it used to be. Stadium Corporation must consider and accept maintenance as a factor of production that requires strategic attention as other resources in an organiz (than, n T.M., & et al., 2013).

Sport officers

Sports officers are tasked with creating and implementing programmers which encourage sports activity across all areas of society. In order to perform these many roles, sports development officers will require awide range of professional skills.

You will be responsible for:

- ðü identifying sport, recreation and health initiatives and overseeing strategic planning and implementation
- ðü Checking venues and managing facilities
- ðü coordinating, delivering and promotimelevant activities, classes and events, often within a specific community or to targeted groups
- ðü raising public awareness of health and fitness issues and promoting participation in sport, particularly amongst underrepresented groups
- ðü checking venues and maging facilities
- ðü working in partnership with school initiatives such as active schools, to encourage participation in sport andrganizeparental involvement
- ðü working with NGBs for specific sports in relation to clubs and events
- ðü managing resources and adget and identifying potential opportunities for external funding
- ðü Offering coaching and supervision when appropriate.

Sport manager

Just like other businesses organization, sports organization utilizes managers in order to run its work. Sports manager **is**ersonnel who is trained and is charged with the duty of managing Sport at any level.

According to Watt (2003), sports manager is one who performs management duties at different levels of sports. In professional team, sports manager, coaches and emainment that each athlete has the training resources he needs to be the best at his position while in high school and colleges. Sports managers work as athletic directors, managing all the aspetictes sofhool,s athletic programmer(Watt, 2003). Robinson (200) also asserted that sports manager act as a facility manager, overseeing the sports facility, hiring goods and services detaeffoping game schedule and overseeing the facility,s maintenance. Generally, sports managersee the running of sports organizations at all levels, ensuring that the reason behindestabelishment of the organization is realized maximally.

Responsibilities of sport manager

ðü Management

One of the responsibilities of sport manager is managing sport organizational should ports manager and actas a facility manager, overseeing the sports facility and overseeing the facility's maintenance.

ðü Business

The sports manager plans the budget, taking into account potential revenues, operating costs and salaries of everyone from that hete to coaches to staff members. Sports managers also handle the budgeting for team travel, equipment and uniforms. The sports manager must take into account player injuries, potential playoff games and other issues that may arise that would affect the budget. Others assist with ticket sales and merchandising for the franchise or works in sports merchandising, selling sporting goods.

ðü Marketing and Promotions

Oftentimes, the sports manager acts as the face and spokesperson for the team and must conduct interviews and press conferences with the media. Some managers work as sports marketers or fundraisers who bring in corporate sponsors and endorsements. Sports managers also serve as public relations personnel or sports information directors, coordinatiendia days for his team and acting as a liaison between the team and media for interviews, scores and team updates

Miscellaneous

Sports managers fulfill a number of other duties and jobs outside of professional, college and high school programs. Some whoat fitness facilities or health clubs in charge of operations. Others fulfill management duties for recreational, community and education athletic programs, such as organizing sports leagues, clubs and camps. Sports managers can even work for resorts, organizing sports and athletic activities for gue(**Fis**ompson L., (nd)).

2.11. GovernmentRoles and Responsibilities

Government are the primary providers of publically accessed sport facilities within the State .

The roles and responsibilities that then dertake as planners, funders and managers of sport facilities are:

- ðü Regular maintenance of sporting infrastructure and identification of required sporting infrastructure;
- ðü Capital refurbishment of core facilities and infrastructure (sinking fund), (BedhPeel Metropolitan Region, November 2012). Aquatic Sports Strategic Facilities Plan

Sport Facility Planning Process

The five key phases in the Facility Planning Process for at sprod recreation facility are

illustrated in the following diagram:

Figure 23: Sport facility planning process

In planning a sport or recreation facility, the first step is to undertake a needs assessment to justify its provision. The Department's Needs Assessment and Decision Making Guides can assist (Department of Sport and Recreation 2007).

Who Creates the Plan?

In every sports or recreation facilities, it is the facility manager who is responsible for creating the facility,s plan. The manager should seek the input and approval of staff, volunteers, and in some cases athletes and their parents makes it more of a team and community project, and can bring up topics and concerns the facilities manager may not have considered otherweise. manager can also seek input from various clubs and sporting associations, local government, a

legal team, or a medical **ate**. Once in place, the management plan will need to be reviewed regularly and amended as necessarily process may initially be one of trial and error.

Safe Playing Conditions

The facility management plan should state clearly how safe playing consditional be assessed and maintained. Everyone can and should play a part in this plan should dictate who will inspect the playing facilities and how oftent. should also include the standard procedure if something is found to be unsafe, along whith wit is reported and who will ensure it is fixed. The plan should include all of these details to be sure procedure is followed and everyone knows their role.

Indoor Facilities

Facilities located indoors should be inspected daily for unsafe playinditicons, such as ceiling leaks, wood splinters, warped boards on the playing floor, lights that are burnt ould, etc. certain repair or replacement is needed, the person doing the inspections should submit a written report to notify the administratoor manager, as well as the engineering team, as to what is needed.

Outdoor Facilities

Outdoor facilities need to be checked on a regular basis, as should be outlined in the facilities management planStaff and coaches should check for holes, any lowtsspherge rocks, the integrity of fences and benches, and the presence of floods or standing Reatene plan, there should be a system in place for such problems to be reported and quickly resolved.

Inclement Weather Conditions

There should also beplan in place for what to do in the event of lightning, floods, tornados, and earthquakes.Coaches should have plans in place for how to deal with such issues and not be afraid to execute the plan, if that time come is process should be shared ametage and coaches, so the execution is automatic when need led.poor field conditions, allowing players to play in inclement conditions can also lead to a risk.

Proper Equipment

Facilities staff and coaches should also be responsible for making houpeoper equipment is available and in good working condition Allowing players to use equipment that is not up to par for safety can lead to injuries and accidents for which the facility and its staff will be responsible in the court of law. The facilities management plan should dictate how and when equipment is checked and the procedures for getting equipment repaired and taken out of hous yolan should also include sanitizing where necessary.

Enlisting the Public

Coaches and staff should alseed the concerns or problems brought to them by the public, players, or their parents if a player informs the coach of a safety issue, equipment issue, or weather issue, it should be taken seriously and investigated doing so can potentially prove a breach of duty in court.

Sports facilities should have a facility management plan in place that reduces the risk for all involved in youth sports, from parents to custodians, coaches to spect the sport plan is in place and everyone knows the bille in reducing the risk, the chance of adverse outcomes decreases significant (http://www.med.umich.edu/yourchild/topics/sportsaf.) htm

2.12.Sources of Income for Sport Organizatons Membership Funds

In the notfor-profit sector, participation in organized sport and recreation usually requires an individual to be a member of a sporting club or association. The principle reason why sporting clubs and association exist is to organize activitie events programs and coaching for their members Membership fees also apply in the profit sector embership fees will be a very substantial part of the income of a golf club and almost all the income of a Health and Fitness centre.

Sport and recreation events, whether they are organized a profile neurofile organization, generally require participants to pay fees to take part. In normal circumstances event fees are set at a level to recoup all the costs of running an event. Events may include tournaments, championships, fixtures and other special competitions.

Program Fees

In addition to events, sport and recreationganizationsorganizeprograms of a noncompetitive nature. These programs may be purely for participation or for instruction of the patticipan coaching. Especially in circumstances where coaches/instructors are hired, or where expensive equipment isutilized, the recreationorganizationmust recoup costs by levying a charge.

Fundraising

Generally this source of income for recreation ganizations is restricted to non-profit organizations Fundraising though activities such as art unions, raffles, pie drives and fundraising dinners are often organized to pay for the cost of interstate travel of representative teams or to fund new building pojects. Fundraising often requires a "good cause" to work best.

Government Grants

Many notfor-profit organizationsdepend to a large extent on the supply of public funding (government grants) for their existence. Typically governments tend to fund **ssstiate**d with the development of sport and recreation i.e. increasing the access and opportunity of ordinary people to

- · Building or improvement of facilities
- The salary of a professional administrator so thabtgenizationcan improve and increase theevel the services it provides
- The staging of coaching courses (more coaches means more clubs and more opportunities for people to participate).

Where the facilities are owned, or are likely to be owned by a portogianization, it is expected that suchorganizations will raise the necessary funds through normal business processes e.g. bank

loans. However when sudacilities or the activities that arerganized within them run into financial difficulties, government funding can sometimes be forthcoming if it can be proved that it is in the community's interest.

Sponsorship

Sponsoship can be a normal and major source of funds for some sprogasizations and virtually non-existent in others. Typical ways that sportorganizations arn sponsorship revenue include exposure of the sponsor's logo:

- · On billboards around the ground and/or on the players shirts
- In publications and/or printed materials produced by the spoortignagenization
- On the sporting rganization sveb site (if they have one).

Whether an advantageous level of sponsorship will depend on factors such as the number of participants and media profile.

Sales

Not-for-profit organizations are entitled to sell items for profit provided all the proceeds are ploughed back into the granizations general revenue for the improvement of facilities and services for its members. Items that are commonly sold include sports clothing and equipment, food and beverages, an explanation manuals but anything may be sold if **dre** anization is confident it can make a profit. If the granization aspecial form of sales is nerchandising A typical example of this where a sporting rganization makes for resale a range exothing with a club insignia or a special insignia to commemorate a s speciate of the sports.

Hire of Facilities

For organizations that own facilities, indoor or outdoor, the hire of their facilities to outside groups can be an important source of revenue. Indoor sporting venues can also be used by other sport and/or nonsport community groups. Outdoor venues e.g. playing field susually owned by a municipal council and leased to a sporting anization Hiring outdoor facilities owned by

municipal councils will generally require permission from the council. Outdoor sporting facilities may also be owned private landowners, (Frieda@d et al.2013).

2.13 Factor affecting sport facilities and equipments

1, Environment

Sports facilities affect the environment in a variety of different ways. When describing and assessing them, a distinction can be made between indoor and outdities faction of to sports halls, outdoor facilities require much more space. How this space is treated is of considerable significance to the environment. On the one hand, the wrong choice of location, improper care (overfertilization, irrigation using relating water, etc.) and unnecessary soil sealing can cause the loss of valuable habitats and affect the soil and the water balance. On the other hand, if environmental criteria are taken into account during the planning, building and maintenance of an oddor sports facility, especially in conurbations, this can upgrade the area ecologically (biodiversity, microclimate etc.) and thus increase the attractiveness of the residential environment. Sports halls require only about 5% of the area taken up byoro tabilities. Excessive energy consumption and water use are the prime causes of environmental damage in the case of sports halls. Today, reduction of energy sumption in sports halls is mainly concentrated oheating/hot water supply systems, heat insulation and lighting. Practical examples show that there is considerable potential in sports facilities for saving energy and water. In order to exhaust this potential, modern, resource saving technology mustable ind user habits must be changed. Due to the large savings made as a result, investments in energy and water often pay off within relatively short periods. Building renovation, necessary in any case and new building plans provide ideal opportunities installing environmentriendly technology. If environmental aspects are to be considered regularly and not just sporadically, operators of sports facilities need systematic environmental management. Essential elements of such management include the pointment of an environmental officer, mandatory consideration of environmental aspects when any decision is made, the introduction of controlling, as well as regular environmental training courses for staff. Incorporating environtation and emanagement in the work of sports administrationsclubs, associations and commercial sports operated state Sports Academy, 2004).

2, budget

Budget is important for building new, and improving existing sport and active recreation facilities in one country as an enabler for increasing access and availability for physical activity and community wellbeing. If you, re considering opening up a sports facility, recreation center, or community center, you will have to do a fair amount of budget planning. Budgeting aisn always a speculation, regardless of how much research you do ahead of time. Something may happen last inute that will save you some cash or drive up your costs. But either way, planning allows you to estimate, to the best of your ability, what year expect to spend. And a good budget planner will be able to anticipate variables in spending more accuirately cost of building new sports acility is always a primary concern. Many sports projects negotiate a variety of funding sources that range fn municipal bonds to private contributions. Municipal bonds are basically public funds used to help pay for the new constructularmon Six, February 22, 2018. Adedeji (1990) stressed that budgeting as the determination, allocation epidement of funds and facilities for the services of the school in accordance with the seducational needs and objectives. In related to these Also aborngren (2005), explained that a budget, if developed and used properly, can provide valuable information about the direction, resources and expectations of the organization. According bhn Street (1999), budgeting can be done not only for sport organizations but also the whole of government or for individual units of the larger organization.

3. Master Plan

According to (Thomas H. Sawyer2(013), Master planning is a decisionaking process that promotes changes that will accommodate new and revised needs and will search for ways to improve existing conditions. The master plan is critical during periods of excess and limited resources. The planning process can and does changeestiation with the needs and utilization of current assets, as well as provides a way for communicating with the stakeholders.

The master planning process requires coordination, organization, and integration of program, financial, and physical planning. Such phang is cyclical in nature and requires the architectural, strategic, and master planning staff to develop and implement procedures and schedules to ensure that the various activities occur in the persequence.

Planning objectives

- ðü Protect existing fæilities: We seek to help protect sports and recreational buildings and land including playing fields. Wexpect these to be retained or enhanced as part of any redevelopment unless an assessment has demonstrated that there is an excess of provision and they are surplus to requirements, or clear evidence supports their relocation. We are statutory consul teeon all planning applications affecting playing field land and will object to such an application unless one of five exceptions applies.
- ðü Enhance the quality, accessibility and management of existing facilities. We wish to see the best use made of existing sports facilities through improving **tradity**, access and management. We havedeveloped a wide range of supporting advice on understanding and planning for facility provision, including efficient facility management such as community access to school sites.
- ðü Provide new facilities to meet demandWe seek to ensure that commitent have access to sufficient high quality sports facilities that are fit for purpose. Using evidence and advocacy, we help to guide investment into new facilities and the expansion of existing ones to meet new demands that cannot be met by existingiprov(Kenowles, P., Kelly, S. & Bucknall, L.R, (April, 2016).

4, Sponsors

Sponsor is the life blood of sport&ccording to the numerous definitions found in the literature, we propose the following one: the sport sponsorship is •any agreement by winictivatual or a company (the sponsor) invests in a sport entity (athlete, team, league or event) (the sponsee) by providing funds, goods, services or knoww. The aim of the sponsor is to exploit sport passion, excitement and emotions to reinforce its igrea create visibility and increase brand loyalty€ (Zagnoli & Radicchi, 2011).

Objectives of sponsoraccording to Jobber (2007)

Jobber (2007), States that there are five major principals of sponsorship objective. These Objectivesinclude creating promotional opportunities, improving community relations, favorable brand and company associations, creating entertain the promotion gaining publicity.

ðü Creating promotional opportunities

Sponsoringevents is a great wafor companies to promote their brands, logants products (Jobber, 2007, p. 653). Items and products such as sweatsteints, and bags can have a company, s logo in order to reach a wider audience fasty retention and recognition.

ðü Improving community relations

Social responsibility is a factor of why companies get involved in sponso (Sphiphonsorship of schools can help boost the reputation of a company in its givenmunity. This will give a caring and socially responsible image to the summers (Jobber, 2007).

ðü Fostering favorable brand and company associations

This objective is linked to association for a company or brand according baser (2007). The point is meant for a company to associate itself with an exrect hopefully, the positivity of the event can be relayed to their products as well.

ðü Creating entertainment opportunities

Jobber also argues that companies sponsor events not only for publicity blut relach out to customers that are highly placed in various fields. Successful oyees also benefit from this as they are highly rewarded when topelebrities participate in an organized event.

ðü Gaining publicity

Sponsorship provides a good platform to reach millions of audienockelwide where some of them are likely to become **sto**mers due to the publicity rovided by various media coverage internationally which aids infacility at lengthis process. Jobber also believes that sponsorship of certain major events likeotball aids in drastically producing awareness shifts forowari products, i(bid, pp. 653655).

5, sport facility design

From a design perspective a fully publicly designed facility wilhtour e sensitive the needs of stakeholders and as a result aim to meet the notifier disnority groups and therefore provide for a diversity of usage needs.

6, Community Involvement in sport

The processes of monitoring and evaluation can also play a central role in the Achievement of certain strategic aims of sports development programs throught the ement of the community in planning and decisiomaking. There are a number of positive outcomes associated with involving stakeholders (funders, collaborating organizations, managers, workers, members of the community and actual and potential paption is) Such as: Local ownership and cooperation, Personal development, Agreement about outcomes and Agreement about indicators and targets.

Local Ownership and Cooperation

The involvement of local communities in the identification of relevant opportunities ensure appropriate provision, a sense of ownership, and cooper **paid** for which can contribute to the success and sustainability of program or sport.

CHAPTER THREE 3. RESEARCH METHOD

3.1. Research Design

This study plans to assess the factor **thran**tited the accessibility of sport facilities and Equipments in Dessie city administration and suggesting strategies that promote accessibility of sport facilities and equipment. Hence descriptive survey research **dessignsed** or the study to achieve the set objectives and to answer the research question. Because of descriptive survey is preferred over other design as it enables to make investigations with predictions, narration of events, and drawing of conclusions based on the information obtained **eflavio** large and representative samples of the target population (Kothari, 2005). Moreover, Sekaran (2003) described that a descriptive study is undertaken in Order to ascertain and be able to describe the characteristics of the variables of interesta Situation. In this research both quantitative and qualitative research approach wersed, in order to collected and analyses data.

3.2. Description of the study area

The study is planned to be conducted at Dessie city administration. It is the capital soluth Wollo Zone. The town founded in1885 E.c and lies on the intersection⁰ of,N 1atitude and 39⁰38,E longitude. The relative location is about 400 km North of Addis Ababa on Addis Mekele highway. The average elevation of the town ranges fraction to 2800 meter above sea level. The town is bounded and squeezed by a series of ranges and escarpments with rugged surfaces between the cliffs of Tossa and Azuwa, and Borkena River divides this basin in to two parts. With respect to the climatic conditis of Dessie, it mostly falls within •Dega€ agro climatic zone with an average monthly minimum and maximum temperature of⁰d 2a6d 27.27^oc respectively.

The city has above 151,094 (census, 2007) number of population. Dessie city administration is one of popular area regarding to sport participation and produce a number of sport clubs from these club playersinters into Ethiopian national league.

Figure 3.1: masterplan of Dessieity administration

3.3. Sourceof Data

The current study is designed to assess the factors that determine accessibility of sport facilities and equipments in once city administration. Heretate for this study werecollected both from secondary sources and primary sources at Through interview and stuctured questionnaire that were help to gathered at from sport participants sport officers and administrators and sub city administrator used primary source of data

3.4 Population of the study

In the current study, Data wasolkected from sport administrators and officers, sub city administrators and port participants. Hence, the target population of this study is those segments of the population in Dessie city administration. Considering the administrative division of the sport sector in the town there are 13 sub cities under which there is othechiponistrator and one sport officers and also one sub city administrator in eabhcities. These are in total 39. Furthermore, according to Dessie city Administratiseport and youth officethere are an estimated 3900 number of active sport participant participant.

3.5 Sample Size and sampling techniques

Considering the fact that the study was covers all sport administrators, officers, sub city administrators as well as sport participants in Dessie city administration, not all the respondents can be included in the study in order to collect data requimethé analysis. It is thus significant to draw a sample from the population. For this study, samples are determined as follows using Taro Yamani,s formula for selecting sport participants.

n = <u>N</u>.

 $1 + N (e)^{2}$

Where n= sample size

N = population size

E = level of significance (acceptable error/limit 5%)

1= constant

The number of respondents of sport participants for this research, therewiase, 364.theresearcher wasselected sport participants from the population through simple random sampling technique by taking individuals who was come in the field while the reseguesser there for data collection. Likewise, these participants was from each sub cities in an equal proportion that means 28 sport participant respondents from each sub cities. And also the researcher was used purposive sampling techniques to select all sport administrators, sport officers and sub city administrators. There for the researcher sellect3 sport administrators 13 officers and 13 sub city administrators were participating in the study.

3.6Data collection Techniques

For the purpose of this research, and in order to achieve the objetic tieveresse archeused primary data. The secondary teta was contributed toward the formation of background information, needed by both the researcher in order to build constructively the study and the reader to comprehend more thoroughly the research outcomein Soorder to collect the necessary data to counct the study, the researcher wassed three data collection tools. These are questionnaire, interview and observation

3.6.1 Questionnaire

The understading of the sport participants an solution experts about situations of sport facilities and equipments in the study area werscurveyed through questionnaire to determine the factors that affect the accessibility of sport facilities and equipments. Questionnaire is a systematic compilation of questions that are submitted to a sampling of population from with the factors desired. Cohen (1989) defines a questionnaire as are selft instrument used for gathering information about variables of interest to anveistigation. Questionnaires were ployed to generate both quantitative and qualitative data reletion the information from sport officers, sport administrators, sub city administrators and sport participants (athletes) of the sample population.

In order to achieve the set objectives of the currents study, questionnaire in the variables of interest are prepared in the form out of point likertscale and binominadcale that we remeasure

respondents level of agreement on the factors affecting the accessibility of sport facilities and equipmentsBecause of Many researchers prefer to use a Likpet scale because it,s very easy to analyze statistically. (Jackson, 2009, p. 89)

Furthermore, in order to improve the reliability of the questionenaquestionnaire was administered after translation into Amhalaicnguage. Infact, for more reliabilitycheckupof the instrument/questionnaire a pilotudy wasconducted by collecting datation 15 sport participants and 3 sportadministrators, 3 sport officers and 3 sub city administrates pondents and a crombachalpha above 0.70 was considered for this study which is recommended by bmost statistics books were sed as bench mark.

3.6.2Reliability tests

Reliability is conducted to assess data quality. A reliability test was to assess consistency in measurement items, Cronbach,s alpha was used to measurement items of the measurement items. The value of cronbach,s alpha should exceed 0.70 as suggested by Nunually (1978) and Hair et al(2009). The following table shows that the result of cronbach alpha were above 0.70 therefore it shows that **ims**trument were reliable.

				Cronbach's	Cronbach's	N of Items
		Case Processing Summary		Alpha	Alpha Based	
					on	
		N	%		Standardized	
	Valid				Items	
Cases	Valid	33	8.2			
	Excluded ^a	370	91.8			
				.824	.758	25
	Total	403	100.0			

Table 3.1Reliability Tests

2.3 List wise deletion based on all

variables in the procedure.

3.6.3Interviews

An interview wasalso heldwith Dessie city administration sport and youth office in order to in depth collect data for the situation of the town accessibility of sport facilities and equipments. An interview is the most versatile and productive method of communication, enabled repity, and also provided with: •The skill of guiding the discussion back to the topic outlined when discussions are unfruitful while it has the disadvantages of being very costly time consuming and can introduce bias through desires of the responde pletase the Interview€r (Aaker& Day, 1990). Therewere 13 sportadministrators who were terviewed for this study.

3.6.4Observation

The researcher prepared an observational checklists and assess the real information would be known and check their owquestions that were fulfilled their realities beervations weresed to collect data from the actual condition of sport facilities and equipments include accessible of sport facilities and equipments.

3.7 Methods of data collection

In conducting the current study, the following relevant cedures were sed. After designing the research instruments, qu(estionnaire, interview, observation checklist), organize them, the research sites and sample size of participants were identified, the researcher asking permit ion from each sub cities administrator and sport expredit participants. Giving orientation about the research intention for the participants clearly and their response would be kept in confidential. Date and times of codact were determined and questionnaires were distributed to selected spo expert and sport participant. The interview session followed with each sub city sport administrator. Then, observation of the sport facilities and equipments availability ances ervi the first step in data collection and used to gaining first hand information of the facilities and equipments

3.8Data Analysis methods

In conducting the current study, the following relevant procedures and techniquessed to analysis the collected adda as well as to achieve the set objectives. After arranging the data collected through questionnaire for analysis, descriptive distics was employed for the detail statistical analysis. In emphasis taking the means of the five point tike and inferential statistics like meansignificant test will be undertaken to determine whether there is a significant difference on the respondents who agreed and who do not agreed on the issues raised as a factor for the accessibility of the sport facilities and equipments. Fibermore, by interview sport administrators to identify the prioritized determinants of sport facilities and equipments accessibility that is the second objective of this study.

The other data that wassollected through instruments ther than questionnaire wassangulated with the statistical finding as discussed above.

CHAPTER FOUR

4. RESULT AND DISCUSSION

This chapter deals with the presentation, analysis and interpretation of data. The data was collected from the field through questionnaire, personal observational interview. In order to identify the factors contributing for the fulfillment of Sport facilities and equipments in different Sub cities of Dessie town, individuals who participate in sport activities aport administrators in the town were taken to participate in the study by filling the survey questionnaire distributed to them. The total respondent participate in this study were 403 individuals. Of these respondents 9.7% of them were from sport administrator. From the total samples taken as respondents, a response rate of 97.04 percent was achieved. Those who chose not to participate typically gave reasons such as they were too busy or they never participate in surveys.

The focus of this chapter to analyze the field data and examine the findings in the light of the objectives of the study

4.1. Demographic profiles of the respondents

Variables		Frequency	Valid Percent
Sex of the	Male	252	72.2
Respondents	Female	97	27.8
	Total	349	100.0
Age Interval of	<18	33	9.5
the Respondents	18-25	140	40.1
	26-30	88	25.2
	31-35	62	17.8
	36-40	14	4.0
	41-45	4	1.1
	>45	8	2.3

 Table 4.1:Demographic profiles of the respondents

	Total	349	100.0
Educational	<8 grade	44	12.6
level of the	10th or12th complete	144	41.3
respondents	Diploma	88	25.2
	Degree	64	18.3
	masters and above	9	2.6
	Total	349	100.0
Categories of	Player	177	50.7
respondents	Officer	67	19.2
	Fun	105	30.1
	Total	349	100.0
Respondent,s	between 45 years	15	38.5
active involvement	between 610 years	9	23.1
in year in sport	More than 10 years	15	38.5
activities	Total	39	100.0

The above table indicates that most of the respondents (72.2%) were male respondents, and the remaining 27.8% respondents were female. The table result shows that, though male and female proportion is not also equal in the population, relatively both **\$esport** participant individuals are incorporated in this study which help in describing the factors contributing the accessibility of sport facilities and equipments.

The above table indicated so that most of the respondents which comprises of 40we% from the age group between -253 years old followed by respondents under age group -6102@ ars and below 3435-year-old that have a proportion of 25.2% and 17.8% from the total respondent, respectively. The remaining 9.5% of respondents are from gagup below 18. The above age groups of the respondents indicated that the respondents of this study were in the good age group to make informed decisions for the data they provided for this study.

Likewise, it is indicated in the above table that 12.6% of survey respondents have academic status below grade eight, while majority of the respondents are 10/12 grade complete and diploma holder with 41.3% and 25.2 % proportion from the total respondent, respectively. The remaining

18.3% and 2.6% of respidents are degree and masters, degree holder, respectivities, academic status of the respondents revealed that, though respondents have different educational status, theyhad no problems in responding to the questionnaire prepared for this study. The compositions of respondents in different educational status have also significance to describe the justification of respondents about accessibility of sport facilities and equipments in different educational level of sport participants and sport adminizertrat

Furthermore, the above table indicates that most of the respondents (50.7%) were players, and the remaining respondents were sport officers and fun (19.2% and 30.1%, respectively.). The survey result above shows that all groups of sport concerned **spadie** incorporated in the survey of the study which has a significant importance in order to capture the understandings of all concerned groups about the determinant factors of the accessibility of support facilities and equipments in the study area.

In terms of years of experience in sport activities they are participated **8**.**#**% of the survey respondents have participated betwee**5 y**ears, whereas 23.1% of the respondents have participated 610 years in sport activities. The remaining respondentshwtroimprises of 38.5% from the total respondents have participated in sport activities for more than 10 years.

4.2. Factors for the Accessibility of Sport Facilities and Equipments

4.2.1 Sport facilities Possession Isseu

Figure 4.1: the percentage of sport facilities with Site ownership map

As indicated in the above graph, 36.6 % of sport facilities have plarQarmeershippossession (map)On the otherside 634% of sport facilities have no plan arQueership possession (map). The majority of sport facilities in Dessie city has no legal forms as well as ownership possession. More particularly that interview result indicated that three sport facilities of which the two are inHote sub city has plan and matche other one inArada subcity, haveand ownership possession (mapThis issuehas its own contribution for the fulfillment of sport equipments and construction of sport fields with having a sense of ownerschip. also the administrators say that as indicated the report dDesige city construction and city development office there are 15 sport.

field site including city master plan. From this there are 12 port fields there with no plan and map.

Additionally the researcher also observited overall situation of port facilities **a**d equipments during the time of study. Hote sub city there is nefootball courtandit has its own guard and fenced. And also nemultiple uses of sport field (volley, baket and hand ball) and one for atl court without guard and fence the other sub citysport facilities has not guard and fence to people use the animals (cattle) place, and covered by grass and tree equipments did not have room and did not keptproperly. Regarding these responses the researcher concluded that the equipments was not properly managed and maintained.

4.2.2 Budget Issuesfor Sport facilities and Equipments

Allocation of sufficient budget is one important factor in fulfilling required sport facilities and equipments.Scholars like Jump (2018); Adedej1990;Horngren (2005), John Street (1999) discussed it as well that dudget is important for building new, and improving existing sport and active recreation facilities in one country as an enabler for increasing access and availability for physical activity and community wellbeing. If you,re considering opening up a sports facility, recreation center, or community center, you will have to do a fair amount of budget planning. Budget planning is always a speculation, regardless of how much research you do **ainea**d of Something may happeast minute that will save you some cash or drive up your costs. But either way, planning allows you to estimate, to the best of your ability, what you can expeented s And a good budget planner wible able to anticipate viables in spending more accurately. The cost of building new sports facility is always a primary concentrics reported that budgeting as the determination, allocation, and ployment of funds and facilities for the services we need to be school in accordance with the hools "education anleeds and objectives.

Below we have discussed well about budget issues in the study area in relative with what the scholars discussed above.

4.2.2.1Allocation of Budget for Sport Facilities

Budge	et plan	for spo	Frequency	Percent
facilitie	es			
	Yes		15	38.5
Valid	No		24	61.5
	Total		39	100.0

Table 4.2 allocation of Budget for sport facilities

As shown inthe above table majority of the respondent which consists of 61.5 % of the total respondent sconcluded that most of sport administrative offices don, thave a budget allocated for the fulfillment of sport facilities In fact, the other smaller groups of the respond (20855%) replay conversely that here is a budget plan for fulfillment of sport facilities. From this it can be concluded that there is no sufficient financial budget allocated for the improvement and construction of sport facilities in the town.

It is also reported the interview with administrators that evermaintenance of the existing sport facilities is undertaken only when there is an official event at regional or national level once in many years Hence, non-allocation of financial budget is on factor for the fulfillment of sport facilities in the town

4.2.2.2 Allocation of Budget for Sport Equipments Table 4.3: allocation of budget for sport equipments

alloca	tion	of	budget	for	Frequency	Percent
sport equipments						
	Yes				6	15.4
Valid	No				33	84.6
	Tota	al			39	100.0

Likewise, respondents were asked about **atwei**lability of budget for the fulfillment of sport equipments in the town. Accordinglys **a**ndicated from the tablenajority of the respondents which compromises of 84.6% of the total respondents reported that there is no allocation of budget for the fulfillment of sport equipment beyond the fulfillment of the sport facilities. contrary, the remaining fewer proportion of the respondents (15.4%) acknowledges the allocation of budget for the fulfillment of sport equipments in their respective sub **dfiuesn**, those who reported the existence of allocated budget in their respective sub cities reported 100% that the allocated budget is insufficient to fulfill sportequipment. The researcher interiew result indicatedthat in relationto allocation of budget for improving sport facilities and fulfillment of sport equipments at the level of sub cities.

In general, it can be concluded that one of the determinant factors for the fulfillment of both sport facilities and equipments in the town is non allocation of sufficient budget at sub city level. Due to that sub cities faced hardship to improve as well as repair sport facilities quipdnents at their respectives ub cities level.

4.2.3 The Efficiency of Sport Officers and Administrators in Budget Utilization

4.2.3.1The Efficiency of Sport Officers and Administrators in Budget Utilization for Sport Facilities

Note: the measurement of the variables represtentsery high2=high

3= sufficient 4= Low 5= very low

Table 4.4: Meanscoreand significant of the efficiency of sport officers and administrators in budget utilization for sportfacilities

	Descriptive statistics					One	e sampl	e ttest	
						Te	st Valu	ie = 3	
NO					Т	Sig. (2 Mean		95% Confidence	
				Std.		tailed)	Differen	Interva	l of the
				Deviati			се	Differ	rence
	Item	Ν	Mean	on				Lower	Upper
1	the efficiency of officers and administrators in	346	3.2457	1.17229	3.898	.000	.24566	.1217	.3696
	managing, controlling and utilize budget for facilitie		5.2457	1.17229					
2	the efficiency of strategies officers and administration	240	2 1012	1.08432	8.343	.000	.48424	.3701	.5984
	uses to find a fund for sport facilities	349	5.4042	1.00432					
3	the competency of officers and sport administrator	240	3.5100	1.10539	8.620	.000	.51003	.3937	.6264
	finding out a fund for sport facilities	549	5.5100	1.10559					
4	the effort of officers in encouraging business man	247	2 5000	1.11206	9.896	.000	.59078	.4734	.7082
	support the business for sport facilities	347	3.3900	1.11200					
5	the awareness creation by the officers and				11.340	.000	.63037	.5210	.7397
	administrators for sponsoring bodies for sport	349	3.6304	1.03851					
	facilities								
	Valid N (list wise)	344							
	Mean all of the five item		3.4922						

As indicated in the above table, it shows **free**ements which reflects the efficiency of sport officers and administrators in budget utilization for sport facilities shows the mean scores for each statement. Though respondents do have different mean scores for those is is indicated in the table, the mean score for 5 as tatements which represents the effort of sport officers in mobilizing busines snan, swas 3.4922 which, on a scale of 1 to indicates the efficiency of sport officers and administrators in budget utilization for sport facilities over average.

In fact, as the table shows, someriablesmean scores are higher than others, which is the effort of sport administrators in certain issues better than other. The mean score of each issues raised in the efficiency of sport administrators is above the average of the measurement which

means that sport officers and administratorswarek in mobilizing the community to support the fulfillment of sport facilities in the town.

Furthermore, the above one sample t test result indicated that the mean responses of the respondents on the ficiency of officers and administrators in managing, trolling and utilize budget for facilities (3.2457 ± 1.17229) was statistically higher than the average of the variable measurement (3) by .24566, (95% CI, .1217 to .369(G)(46) = 3.898p = .000. From this we can conclude that the efficiency of others and administrators in managing, controlling and utilize budget for facilities is statistically significant. Which means that statistically significant proportion of the respondents believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling and utilize budget for facilities budget for facilities is believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling and utilize budget for facilities is below what is expected from them. Likewise, the one sampletest results of other similar variables in the above table indicates that all are statistically significant at p=.000. These test results at the in general effort of officers and administrators raise a funds very law in terms of their strategies, competency, encouraging business men and awareness creation for sponsoring bodies.

4.2.3.2The Efficiency of Sport Officers and Administrators in Budget Utilization for Sport Equipment

Table 4.5 Mean scoreand significant of the efficiency of sport officers and administrators in budget utilization for sport quipments

	Descriptive statistics						e sample est Valu		
	Item	N		Std. Deviation		Sig. (2- tailed)	Mean Difference	Interva Differ	
								Lower	Upper
1	the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fur equipment	n349	3.2521	1.12930	4.1	.000	.25215	.1333	.371(
2	the efficiency of officers an a dministrators in managing, controlling an utilize budget for equipments	c 3 4 9	3.27	1.121;	4.5	.000	. 2 7 5 0 7	. 1 5 7 0	. 3 9 3 1
3	the efficiency of strategies officers and administrators uses to find a f equipment	ι349	3.33	1.110	5.590	.000	.33238	.2154	.4493
4	the effort of officers in encouraging business man to support the busi for equipment	r 3 4 9	3.39	1.073	6.8	.000	. 3 9 2 5 5	. 2 7 9 5	.5056
5	the awareness creation by the officers and administrators for sponso bodies for equipment	r349	3.5158	1.10792	8.697	.000	.51576	.3991	.6324
	Valid N (list wise)	349							
	Mean all of the fivetem		3.3536						

the competency of officers and sport administrator introdifig out a fund for equipmenthe efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling and utilize budget for equipments the efficiency of strategies office and administrators uses to find a fund for equipmentas well as the effort of officers in encouraging business man to support the business for equipment were surveyed in order to evaluate the overafile income of sport officers and administrators in budget utilization for sport Equipmenby mobilizing the community. Accordingly, the surveys means core result in the above table indicated that in all the above regards the performance of sport coefficers and administrators is above average of the measurement. This means that the effort of sport officers and administrators to mobilize the community in raising a fund to fulfill the sport equipments is below what is expected from them. In general, as we can understand from the above two consecutive tableficet and business mans in particular is inadequate.

Again, like the effort of sport administrators in fulfilling sport quipments the extents of respondents, response resemblance were tested for the effort of the sport officers and administrators in fulfilling sport equipments in the study area. Accordit get value one sample t test result indicated that the mean responses contest pondents on the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling and utilize budget **sport** equipments (3.2521 ± 1.12930) was statistically higher than the average of the variable measurement (**33**20) **§** .2 (95% CI, .B33 to .3710), t (349) = 4.171, p = .000. From this we can conclude that the efficiency of officers is statistically significant. Which means that statistically significant proportion of **dspe** ondents believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing administrators in managing administrators in managing believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing administrators in managing believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing administrators in managing believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing believe that the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing below what is expected from them.

Similarly, the one sampletest results of other similar variables the effort of spot officers and administrators fulfilling sport equipments indicate that all are statistically significant at p=.000. These test results indicate that the in general effort of officers and administrators to raise a fund fulfilling sport equipment very law in terms of their strategies, competency, encouraging business men and awareness creation for sponsoring bodies.

60

4.2.4 The Role of the Sport Officers and Administrators in Fulfilling Sport Facilities and Equipments

The role of the sport administors in fulfilling sport facilities and equipments in their respective sub cities by accomplishing different activities and efforts is significant. Particularly, different contributing factors in the achievement of the sport administrators, role inifugfishort facilities and equipments are discussed below.

4.2.4.1The Role of the Sport Officers and Administratorsin Fulfilling Sport Facilities Table 4.6 the role of sport officers and administrator**sulf**illing sport facilities

No	Item	very high	High	<u>Sum</u> Above Sufficien t	Suffic ient	Low	very Iaw	<u>Sum</u> Below Suffici ent
1	the effort of officers in encouraging business man to support the business sport facilities	4.0%	12.1%	16.10%	30.0 %	28.5%	25.4 %	53.90%
2	the competency of officers and spo administrator in finding out a fund for sport facilities		14.0%	18.30%	29.5 %	30.7%	21.5 %	52.20%
3	the efficiency of strategies officers an administrators uses to find a fund for spo facilities		16.0%	19.20%	30.7 %	29.5%	20.6 %	50.10%
4	the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling and properly use for sport facilities	6.6%	21.1%	27.70%	31.5 %	22.5%	18.2 %	40.70%
5	the awareness creation by the spo officers and administrators for sponsorin bodies and society for ulfillment of sport facilities	3.4%	10.3%	13.70%	27.5 %	37.2%	21.5 %	58.70%

Note: - Above sufficient means the summation of "Very high, and "High, responses

- Below sufficient means the summation of "very low "and "Ices ponses

The survey result in the above table indicated that majority of the respondents which comprise of 53.9% agreed that effort of Sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to

support the business for sport facilitiés lillment is insufficient. Whereas, 30% of the respondents replied alse effort of sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport facilities is sufficient. The remaining fewer proportion of respondents (16.1%) believes the administrators and officers exert higher effort for the fulfillment of sport facilities in their respective Subties. These all level of opinion implies that the effort of sport administrators and officers to the accessibility of sport facilities port participants is not as it is expected from them.

How is the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for sport facilities? To respond for this, question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the sufficiency of the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for sport facilities. The survey results that 18.3% of the respondents believe that the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding approximate of the competency of officers and sport facilities above sufficiency. On the ontrary 29.5% of the respondents doubts the protect of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for sport facilities approximate of the respondents doubts the sport administrator in finding out a fund for sport facilities is sufficient fact, there are also 52.2% of the respondence of the sport administrators below sufficient on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result that sport administrators are not as such the protect of the respondent in finding out a fund for sport facilities.

How is the efficiency strategy sport officers and administrator in order to find a fund for sport facilities? To respond forthis, question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the fficiency strategy of sport officers and administrator order to find a fund for sport facilities. The survey results that 19.20% of the respondents believe the believe the at efficiency strategy of sport officers and administrator in order to find a fund for sport facilities are above sufficiency. On the contrary the majority of the respondents 50.1% douber facilities are below sufficient. In fact, there are also 30.7% of the respondents believe as the ficiency strategy of the sport administrators and officers insufficient on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result the administrators and officers are predicted by strategy inorder to find a fund for sport facilities.

62

How is the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling **pappe**rly usefor sportfacilities? To respond for this, question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the efficiency of officers and sport administration order to managing, controlling and properly usefor sport facilities. The survey results the to managing, controlling and properly usefor sport facilities above sufficiency. On the contrary the majority of the respondente 0.7% doubt the efficiency of sport officers and administrator in order to managing, controlling and properly usefor sport facilities is below sufficient. In fact, there are also 31.5% of the respondents believe as the discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result that port administrators and sport officers are efficiency in order tomanaging, controlling and properly usefor sport facilities.

The survey result in the above tabquestion number 5, indicated that majority of the respondents which comprise of 58.7% agreed that awareness creation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsoring bodies and society for sport facilities sufficient. Whereas, 27.5% of the respondents replied abse awareness creation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsoring bodies and society for sport facilities is sufficient. The remaining fewer proportion of respondents (13.7%) believes that sport administrators and coeffis exert higher effort for the fulfillment of sport facilities in their respective Southes. These all level of opinion implies that the effort of sport administrators and officers to the accessibility of sport facilities for sport participants is has it is expected from them.

4.2.4.2The Role of the Sport Officers and Administrators in Fulfilling Sport equipments Table 4.7 the role of sport officers and administrators in fulfilling sport equipments

No	Item	very high	High	<u>Sum</u> Above Sufficien t	sufficie nt	Low	very Iaw	<u>Sum</u> Below Sufficient
1	the effort of sport officers and administrators encouraging business man to support the busin for equipment	5.2%	14.0%	19.20%	33.2%	31.5%	16.0%	47.50%
2	the competency of officers and sp ad ministrator in finding out a fund for equipment	7.2%	17.5%	24.70%	33.5%	26.6%	15.2%	41.80%
3	the efficiency of strategies officers an administrators uses to find a fund for equipment	5.4%	18.6%	24.00%	28.7%	31.8%	15.5%	47.30%
4	the efficiency of officers and administrators ir managing, controlling and utilize budget for equipments		16.9%	24.10%	31.5%	30.1%	14.3%	44.40%
5	the awareness creation by the officers a administrators for sponsoring bodies for equipmer	0 70/	16.3%	20.00%	25.8%	33.0%	21.2%	54.20%

The survey result in the above tablestion number indicated that majority of the respondents which comprise of 47.5% agreed that effort of Sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport equiprfutifilts and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport administrators and officers in encouraging business man to support the business for sport administrators and officers in encouraging fewer proportion of respondents. Whereas, 100 sport administrators and officers exert higher effort for the fulfillment of sport equipments in their respective states. These all level of opinion implies that the effort of sport administrators and officers to the accessibility of sport equipments for sport participants is not as it is expected from them.

How is the competency of sport officers and administration finding out a fund for sport equipments? To respond for this question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the sufficiency to fe competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for sport equipments. The survey results that 19.2% of the respondents believe

that the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for exploit timents is above sufficiency. On the contrary 33.5% the respondents doubtsomthetetency of sport officers and sport administrator in finding out a fund for spectrul prentise sufficient. In fact, there are also 41.8% of the respondents believe as the competencies of the sport administrators and officers below sufficient on the issues discussed abbove an also drive a conclusion from the above survey result the port administrators and officers are not as such competent enough in finding out a fund for spectrul prents.

How is the efficiency strategy sciport officers and administrator in order find a fund for sport equipments? To respond forms, question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the fficiency strategy of officers and sport administration order to find a fund for sport equipments the survey results that 24% of the respondents believetheat efficiency strategy of sport officers and administrator in order to find a fund for sequel pments is above sufficiency. On the contrary the majority of the respondents 450684 the efficiency strategy of sport officers and administrator in order to find a fund for sequel pments are below sufficient. In fact, there are also 28.7% of the respondents believe efficiency strategy of the sport administrators and officers insufficient the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result the administrators and officers are redificiency strategy in order to find fund for sportequipments

How is the efficiency of sport officers and administators in managing, controlling anotoperly use for sport equipments? To respond for this, question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe one **atficiency** of sport officers and administrator in order to managing, controlling an optroperly use for sport equipments. The survey results that 24.1% of the respondents believe that efficiency of sport officers and sport administrator in order to managing, controlling an optroperly use for sport equipments above sufficiency. On the contrary the majority of the respondent effective and end of the respondent efficiency of sport officers and administrator in order to managing, controlling an optroperly use for sport equipments are below sufficient. In fact, there are also 1.5% of the respondents believe as **the** discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result the sport administrators and sport officers are not efficiency in order tomanaging, controlling an optroperly use for sport equipments.

65

The survey result in the above table question nur**b** biendicated that majority of the respondents which comprise of 54.2% agreed that awareness creation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsoring bodies and society for separate properties insufficient. Whereas, 25.8 % of the respondents replied table awareness creation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers and administrators for sponsing bodies and society for spearation by the sport officers exert higher fewer proportion of espondent 20% believes that sport administrators and officers exert higher effort for the fulfillment of sport administrators to the accessibility of sport equipments for sport participants is not as it is expected from them.

4.2.5 The Existence of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Facilities and Equipments4.2.5.1 Suitability of the Local Geographical Landscape to Fulfill Sport Facilities and Equipments

	Item	very	high	<u>Sum</u>	Sufficie	Low	very	<u>Sum</u>
		high		Above	nt		law	Below
				Sufficie				Suffici
				nt				ent
1	the suitability of the							
	local geographical							
	landscape for	13.5%	28.1%	41.60%	24.1%	18.1%	16.3%	34.40%
	constructing sport							
	facilities							

Table 4.8 Suitability of the Local Geographical Landscape

How is the suitability of the local geographical landscape in order to constructing sport facilities? To respond for this question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the suitability of the local geographical landscape in order to constructing sport facilities. The survey results that 6% of the respondents believe that the suitability of the local geographical landscape in order to constructing sport facilities believe sufficiency. On the contrary 34.3% of the respondents doubte suitability of the local geographical landscape in order to constructing sport facilities are below sufficient. In fact, there are also 1% of the

respondents believe as the itability of the local geographical landscape in order to constructing sport facilities insufficient on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a dond to be above survey result that the local geographical landscape in order to construct sport facilities is more suitability.

4.2.5.1Availabilities of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Facilities and equipments Table: 4.9. Existence of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Facilities

	ltem	very	High	<u>Sum</u>	Sufficie	Low	very	<u>Sum</u>
		high		Above	nt		law	Below
				Suffici				Suffic
				ent				ient
1	the society interest for							
	sport in order to							
	expansion of sports	15.2%	27.8%	43.00%	30.7%	17.2%	9.2%	26.40%
	facilities							
2	the availability of							
	sponsoring bodies for	4.6%	18.3%	22.90%	29.5%	30.7%	16.9%	47.60%
	expanding sport	4.0 /0	10.370	22.90%	29.3%	30.7 /0	10.970	47.00%
	facilities							

The survey result in the above table question number 2, indicated that which comprise of 26.4% of the respondents agreed that society interest for sport inorder to expansion of sports facilities is insufficient. Whereas, 30.7% of the respondents replieble society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports facilities sufficient. Theremaining majority of respondents we believes that the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports facilities. These all level of opinion implies that society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports facilities that the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports facilities for sport in order to expansion of sports facilities.

The other determinantactors for the fulfillment of sport facilities as well as sport equipments are the availability of sponsors in the tow6ponsor is the life blood of sportAccording to the

numerous definitions found in the literature, we propose the following one: thespoastorship is eany agreement by which an individual or a company (the sponsor) invests in a sport entity (athlete, team, league or event) (the sponsee) by providing, found ds, services or knew w (Zagnoli & Radicchi, 2011). Sponsorship agreements udiog advertising signage and naming rights, provides Users with an important source of income that helps support sporting activities and opportunities for the local community. Sponsorship also makes a statement about the User and the facility. The potential for Users to promote good health is widely recognized and valued by once City, given the role sports facility Users play in the community, and the number of people regularly involved. Understanding such role of sponsor, the study surveyed the awayilabi sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facilities. Accordingly he survey result indicated that that 22.9% of the respondents believe tavatilability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facilities is above sufficiency. On the contrary the jonialy of the respondents 47.6% doubts availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facilities below sufficient. In fact, there are also 29.5% of the respondents believavas ability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facilities in sufficient on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result that ponsoring bodies are navailable for expanding sport facilities in Dessie city administration.

4.2.5.1.1 Societyand Geographical Factors for the Fulfillment of Sport Facilities

Environment is one factor for the elfillment of sport facilities. United State Sports Academy (2004) the issue that spoftacilities affect the environment in a variety of different ways. When describing and assessing them, a distimaccan be made between indoor and outdoor facilities. Compared to sports halls, outdoor facilities require much more space. How this space is treated is of considerable significance to the environment. On the one hand, the wrong choice of location, improper care (ovefertilization, irrigation using drinking water, etc.) and unnecessary soil sealing can cause the loss of valuable habitats and affect the soil and the water balance. On the other hand, if environmental criteria are taken into account duthe gplanning, building and maintenance of an outdoor sports facility, especially in conurbations, this can upgrade the area ecologically (biodiversity, microclimate etc.) and thus increase the attractiveness of the residential environment. With this regard current study conducted a survey to see such factor struthye area. And the result is discussed in the below table.

68

Table 10 The mean rankend significant of Society and Geographical Factors for the fillment of Sport Facilities

Desc	criptive statistics					0	ne sample	ttest		
					Test Value = 3					
	item	Ν	Mean	Std.	Т	Sig. (2-	Mean	95% Co	onfidence	
				Deviation		tailed)	Difference	Interva	l of the	
								Diffe	rence	
								Lower	Upper	
1	the society interest on expansion of sports facilities	349	2.7736	1.17336	-3.604	.000	22636	3499	1028	
2	the suitability of the local geographical landscape for sport facilities	349	2.9570	1.28693	624	.533	04298	1785	.0925	
3	the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facil	349	3.3696	1.10292	6.261	.000	.36963	.2535	.4857	
	Mean all of the threatem		3.0334							

The interest of the society to support the expansion of sport facilities was surveyed as factors limiting the accessibility of sport facilities anequipments The survey result in the above table indicated that the mean score result of it2is736 which implies that thesociety interest to support sport activities is not a constraining factor for the fulfillment sport facilities and equipments in thestudy area The society is willing to support sport activities kewise, suitability of the geographical language which as mean score of .96 is also not considered as a constraint factor for the fulfillment of sport facilities. In the contrary the availability of sponsoring bodies in the study area are not sufficient enough. Due to that it can be considered as one constraint factor for the fulfillment of sport facilities.

A one sample-test was conducted to determine whetherethis significance difference on the response of the respondents on the survey questions to measure the roleSociethy and Geographical Factors for the Fulfillment of Sport Facilitiescordingly, the above one sample t test result indicated that three an responses of the respondents onstitute bility of the local geographical landscape fulfilling sport facilities 2.7736 1.17336 was statistically ower than the average of the variable measurement (3226)36 (95% CI,-.3499 to -.1028), t (349) = - 3.604, p = 533. This means that the mean response of the respondent is not statistically lower

than the average of the measurement level measur

To the reverse he availability of sponsoring bodies and the society interest on expansion of sports facilities is encouraging and which are also the determinant factors for the fulfillment of sport facilities. They are statistically significant contributing factor at p=.000.

4.2.5.2Availabilities of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Equipments Table: 4.11: Existenceof Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Equipments

	Item	very	high	<u>Sum</u>	Sufficie	Low	very	<u>Sum</u>
		high		Above	nt		law	Below
				Sufficie				Suffici
				nt				ent
1	the society interest on expansion of equipment	13.2%	27.2%	40.40%	35.8%	16.0%	7.7%	23.70%
2	the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding equipments	4.9%	12.9%	17.80%	28.9%	30.9%	22.3%	53.20%

The survey result in the above table question numblinedicated that which comprise of 23.7% of the respondents agreed that society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports equipments is insufficient. Wherea \$35.8% of the respondents replied the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sport puipments sufficient. The remaining majority of respondente@% believes that the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports equipments is above sufficient. These all level of opinion implies the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports and the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports equipments is above sufficient. These all level of opinion implies the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sports in order to expansion of sports above sufficient.

How is theavailability of sponsoring bodies for expanding specutupments? To respond for this question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding specutupments. The survey ersults indicated that 17.8% of the respondents believe taveauilability of sponsoring bodies for expanding specutupments believe taveauilability of sponsoring bodies for expanding specutupments. The survey ersults indicated that 17.8% of the respondents believe taveauilability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport equipments above sufficiency. On the contrary the majority of the respondents 53.2% doubts

availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding t equipments below sufficient. In fact, there are also 28.9% of the respondents believævæs ability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport equipments in sufficient on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result that ponsoring bodies are netvailable for expanding sport equipments in Dessie city administration.

4.3.1SocietyFactors for the Fulfillment of Sport Equipment

Table 12 The mean rankand significant of Social Factors for the Fulfillment of Sport Equipments

	Descriptive statistics						one sam	nple t test		
					Test Value = 3					
	item	Ν	Mean	Std.	Т	Sig. (2-	Mean	95% Co	nfidence	
				Deviatio		tailed)	Differen	Interva	I of the	
				n			се	Differ	ence	
								Lower	Upper	
1	the society interest on expansion of equipm	349	2.7794	1.10642	-3.725	.000	22063	3371	1041	
2	the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding equipments	349	3.5301	1.11795	8.858	.000	.53009	.4124	.6478	
	Mean all of the twotem	346	3.1547							

The table above informs that the interest of the society to support activities in fulfilling sport equipments is welcoming. However, the availability of sponsoring bodies in the town is still a constraint factor to fulfill sport equipments in the stuadea.

Furthermore, the above one sample t test result indicated that the mean responses of the respondents on the society interest on expansion of equipment (2.7794 \pm 1.10642) was statistically lower than the average of the variable measurement (3).292063 (95% CI, - .3371to.-.1041), t (346) =3.725 p = .000. From this we can conclude that interest of the society to support the fulfillment of **opt** equipment is positivemeans that it is statically significant From this it can beconclude that the interest of the society to support the sport

encouraging. The test result in the above table indicated the same that it statistically significant at p=.000 to concludate availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding equiprimette study area is favorable.

4.2.6 Accessibility of Market Accessand Suppliers

Table 4.13 the accessibility of Market Access and Suppliers

	ltem	Very	high	<u>Sum</u>	Sufficie	Low	very law	<u>Sum</u>
		High		Above	nt			below
				Sufficient				Sufficient
1	The availability of sportmaterial							
	suppliers in the town	5.4%	10.9%	16.30%	23.2%	32.1%	28.4%	60.50%
2	The suitability of the market to							
	fulfill the different sport	7.7%	11.2%	18.90%	22.3%	33.5%	25.2%	58.70%
	equipments							

How is the availability of sport material suppliers in the wn? To respond for this question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of belither availability of sport material suppliers in the tow The survey results that 16.3% of the respondents bether bether we availability of **p** ort material suppliers in the tow availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents 60.5 % dout but availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents 60.5 % dout but availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents 60.5 % dout but availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondents between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent between availability of sport material suppliers in the tow of the respondent on the issues discussed above. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result the prove material suppliers are not available for different sport material in Dessie categories.

How is the suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments?respond for this question a survey were conducted by asking respondents to state their level of believe on suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments he survey results that 9% of the respondents believe that suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments to suitability of the market believe that suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments believe that suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments believe that suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments believe that suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments believe that so the contrary 58.7 % of the respondents believe the suitability of the market below sufficient. In fact, there are also22.3 % of the

respondents believe abe suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments insufficient on the issues discussed above. It can alse drizonclusion from the above survey result that the access of market to fulfill the different sport equipmeintsDessie city administration is not suitable.

	Descriptive statistics					one sample ttest								
							Test Val	/alue = 3						
	Item	N	Mean	Std.	t	Sig. (2-	Mean	95% Co	nfidence					
				Deviatio		tailed)	Differen	Interva	l of the					
				n			се	Differ	ence					
								Lower	Upper					
1	Theavailability of sport material suppliers in	349	3.6705	1.15608	10.835	.000	.67049	.5488	.7922					
	the town													
2	,	349	3.5731	1.20032	8.919	.000	.57307	.4467	.6994					
	different sport equipments													
	Mean all of the twoitem		3.6218											

In the above table it is indicated the availability of sport material suppliers in the townmot abundant in the study area and it is considered as one determining factor in fulfilling sport equipment in the study area because its mean score7853 which is above the average of the variable measurement sorted from favorable to unfavorable. The same is **the**sfoitability of the marketin fulfill ing the different sport equipment it is also indicated in the same table that the one sample-test result of the responses of the respondents on the mentioned variables in terms of the average of the variable measurement support the same conclusion with a statistical significance at p= .000.

CHAPTER FIVE

5. SUMMERY, CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION

5.1. Summery

The purpose of this study was assess the factor that limited the accessibility of sport facilities and Equipments in Dessie city administration and suggesting strategies that promote accessibility of sport facilities and equipment ence, the researcher raised the following research questions. These were:

What are the factors that affect the accessibility of sport facilities and equipment in the case of Dessie city administration?

Which factor most determines the accessible sport facilities and equipments in the case of Dessie city administration?

To achieve these intended objectives, the researchedesedplive survey research design. And sport officers (13), sport administrations (13) sub city administrations (13), and sport participants (364) were taken as participants of the study.

In order to gather the required data from the subjects, question nainterview and observation were considered as major instruments and the was collected according. The data obtained were analyzed using descriptive statistice, percentage and frequency, mean and mean different.

The result of sport facilities plan and map indicated 63.4% of sport facilities have no plan and Ownership possession (map). From this the majority of sport facilities in Dessie city administration have no legal forms as well as ownership possession particularly, the interview result indicated that three sport facilities of which the two artestesub cityhas plan and mappine other one interview, have ownership possession (map).

The result of budget allocation in each sub isite 1.5 % for sport facilities and 84% for sport equipments of the total respondents concluded that most of tseptoticers and administrators on, that a budget allocated for the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments. From this it can be concluded that there is no sufficient financial budget allocated for the improvement and

construction of sport facilities and fulfillment of sport equipments the town. It is also reported in the interview with administrators that even maintenance of the existing sport facilities is undertaken only when there is an official event at regional or national level once in many years. Hence, norallocation of financial budget is one factor for the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments in the town mean score office efficiency of sport administratoins mobilizing the community to support the ulfillment of sport facilities above the average of the measurement which means that sport facilities in the town and also the effort of sport officers and administrators to mobilize the ommunity in raising a fund to fulfill the sport equipments is below what is expected from them

The result role of sport officers and administrators to fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments is below average can be conclude that the role of sport officers and administrators in order to fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments time given town is below that expected from them. The Existence of Opportunities in Fulfilling Sport Facilities and Equipments 43% for facilities expansion and 40% for sport equipments believes that the society interest for sport in order to fulfillment of sport failities and expansion of sports equipments is above sufficient. The availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding spradilities and equipments 47% and 53% availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sport facilities equipments is below sufficient respectively.

The availability of sport material suppliers in the town of the suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments below sufficient. It can also drive a conclusion from the above survey result that sport material suppliers are not available for different sport material the access of market to fulfill the different sport equipments Dessie city administration is not available

5.2. Conclusion

According to this study finding factorshat limited the availability of port facilities and equipments in one countryance be seen in the following five facilities. They are Budget issues, capability of sport administrators to mobilize the community of facilities ownership issues, surrounding portunities and accessible market and supplies there it is formaintenance as

well as for fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments, acquiring the necessary funds through allocated budget or community mobilization is essential. However, regardinth the government funds allocated for the above mentioned purpose, as investigated in the current research, it can be concluded there is no allocated fund or it is immaterial. It is reported that there is no a budget allocated at sub cities level **for** fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments. Likewise, the funds raised to finance **thut**fillments of sport facilities and equipments low due to the lower effort and capability of sport officers and administrations ugh there is in some extent sport officers and diministrators, role in fulfilling sport facilities and equipments, majority of the respondents including sport officers and administrator believe that sport administrators and officers work as it is expected from them to mothing community in general and business mans in the town in particular to raise the required fund in order to fulfill sport facilities and equipments in the study area.

The other factor for the fulfillment of spot facilities and quipments in the study area ailability of sponsoring bodies and the society interies to support the sport. The availability of sponsoring bodies is one factor in the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments in study area. In fact, it by itselfis not considered as good opportunity unless sport officers and administrators. Considering the effort of sport administrators to mobilize the surrounding community to support sport activities, the availability of sponsoring bodies as well the society interest is considered as one opportunity in acquire the required funds to fulfill as well as repair sport facilities and equipments. Due to that the availabilities of such opportunities are considered one factor in the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments in one town. In the current study area the availability of such opportunities is moderate. Respondents reported that in some extent there is a social interest for the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipmenters there is suitable local geographical landscaptor the construction of sport facilities. In respect with the society participation in the fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments David C. Watt (1998) discussed that he enormous range of sports facilities makes them almost any to mention sport of some nature can take place in almost any indoor or outdoor facility. Many sports demand highly sophisticated facilities but others can take place, especially at the participation level, in the most rudimentary area with nothingub the bare essential equipment, or even adapted or invented equipment which approximates to the ideal. Football for example can be played in the Olympic

76

Stadium in Munich but can also take place in the back gar. decran be played by one person with one inprovised ball of paper or by 22 highly paid professionals using top quality materials for the ball. Both of these situations are sport and while one of them may require very little management and the other a great deal, there are levels between the set managerial, organizational and administrative input.

The implications of the facilities must be recognized, however, and the desire of many sports people is to produce more sophisticated facilities as they look towardsexthecentury. They hope for a level of participation and performance which will improve given suitable facilities. This is why so many sports groups are spending much of their time and resources and seeking lottery funding and other possible support, indeer to try to take their sports facilities to an appropriate level to enhance numbers and excelleringe availability of sport material suppliers is not available fodifferent sport material and e suitability of the market to fulfill the different sport equipments is not suitable in the study area.

While officials prioritized the factor, sin their interview, in terms of their sub cities situation, the unavailability of allocated budgetess efficiency of sport officers and administrators and sport facilities plan and maps a crucial determining actor respectively for the accessibility of sport facilities as well as sport equipments.

5.3. Recommendations

- ðØ-Budget is one issue for sub cities **ftd**fill sport facilities and equipment as well as maintenance and improvement purpose of them. Hence, an appropriate budget has to be allocated for the above mentioned purpose in accordance with the annual activity plan of the sub cities.
- ðØ Likewise, it is discussed in the finding of this study is that most of the sport facilities found in Dessie cities have ownership possession issues as well as plan. Hence the concerned sub city office has to solve the problem in cooperation with the city municipal.
- ðØ The concerned bodies have **bo**uild the capacity of the sport administrators to work with surrounding community in generating income for the development of sport activities.

ðØ The concerned body has to give a datteention for the protection of sport facilities. Furthermoreawarenesabout sport facilities sense of ownership halsetoreated among the community so that the communityself will protect the resources there.

6. REFERENCE

Aaker, David A. & Joachimsthaler, Erick(2000) Brand LeadershipFree Press, 2002. Aaker & Day, (1990). Doing managemenessearch A comprehensive Guide, London, Thousand oaks. New Delhi.

Adedeji, J. A.,(1990) Evaluation of intramural sporpsrogrammeand programming in Nigeria Colleges of Education, Journal of Nigeria academy of sports administration.vol.

6. 3455

Anejo, E. E, and Okwri, A2004). Sports facilities and equipment in school sports: A task for p

Physical educators drsport administrators, Benue state university. Journal of

Educationafoundation (1) 4754.

Andrew D, and Pedersen, (feb, 17, 201re)search method and design in sport management.

Bob Stewart (2006) Sport Funding and Finance Victoria University elbourne, Australia.

Borough, P& Weymouth (June 2014).council of sport facilities strategy

Cindy, K., Jeffrey, G& Petersen, (2006). journal of physical education, recreation and dance.

Coates, D. and Humphreys, 12004, October). Caught Stealingebunking the Economic

Case for D.C. baseball.CATO institute.

Deft and Marcil (1998). Refers to management as the attainment of organizational goals in an ...

WWW.doubleg.st.com

Dale, B., Iwaarden, J., Wiele, Tand Williams, R. (2005) Service improvement sports Environment: a study of spectator attendance. Management service quality pt 5(5) 470-484.

David C.Watt, (2003) Sports management and administrative Work: Rout ledge, Taylor

And francis.

Dawson.A.Dejionghe, & Downward, P,(2011) .Sport economics theory, evidence and policy

Delve & Temmermer (October, 18, 200)7 Sportin develop country, south

America, Toronto, Canada

Den ford, (October 12, 2010)The Importance of Safety Equipment in Sports and Exercise, European directive on personal protection equipment (PPE), Europe Department of Sport anRecreation(July2007).feasibility study for a proposed sport and

Recreation facility. Feasibility study guide, sport and recreation facilities dation:

Western Austria.

Diejomaoh, E.O., Akarah, E. & Tayire, O., F(2015). Availability of Facilities and Equipment

for Sports Administration at the Local Government Areas of Delta State, Nigeria.

AcademicJournal of Interdisciplinary Studies, Vol 4(2). ISSN 22993. MCSER

Publishing, Rometaly

Dubrin, Ireland, Willaims(1989). Management ar@rganizational on AMazon.com ...

Management and organization f co 1989). Language English LSBIND

Efil Š(1998).Š (letmelerde Y Enetim ve Organizasyon. Alfa Yay nc l k, 5. Bask , s.316, Bursa

Exanem, M. U,(1995). Towards improving Nigerians performancenite inationals port

Competitions Journal of the National institute for sport 1(1) p. 30.

Federal Negarit Gazeta of the Federand cratic Republic of Ethiopia (2004).sport facilities Administration proclamation, Ethiopia.

FenX.and Humphreys, B. R2008, August). Assessing the Economic Impact of sport facilities On Residential Property Values: A Spatial Hedonic Approach. North American Association of Sports Economists.

Frost and Marshecc ,(1977). Agreed that "a well maintained ... Wowwblegist.com/sport Facilitiesf..

Fred C,(2002)sport and communitglevelopment, Scotland

FriedG., Deschriver T., & Mondello M.(Jun30, 201) Sources folncome for Sport

Organizations

Harun T.M.,&et al.,(August 30, 2013).Appraisal of the Sport Facilities Maintenance management practices of Malaysian Stadium Corporation. Higham,J. & Hinch,T. (2003).Sport tourismdevelopment, Britain

Hill, B., & Green, B.C, (2000). Repeatetendance as a function of involvement, loyalty, and the Sport scape across three football context. Sport management review, 621.45

Jackson,S.L.(2009). Research method and statistics: critical thinking approach 3 Edition.Belmont,CA:Wadsworth.

Jobber, David (2007). Principleand Practice of Marketingth ed. McGrawHill 2007.

Jump Six (February 22, 201) Budget For Sports Facility.

Jump Six (February 12, 201)8How a Community Center Benefits a Small Town, Posted

Communitycenter:Benefits for small towns.

Judith,G.L, (1998).importance of availability of good sport facilities, Rutledge Amazon.

Kat^rc[^],H, (2012). SportEnd•strisi ve Pazarlama, Sport Pazarlamas[^], Sevgi Ay e Žzt•rk (Der),

Anadolu •niversitesi Yayînî No: 2481A•îkŒ'retim Fak•ltesi Yayînî No: 1452, ss.2

33.

Knowles, P., Kelly, S. & Bucknall, L.R, (April, 2016). Sport and recreation facilities.

Kothari,C.R, (2007).research methodology, methods, and technidປີ**esli**2ion. New Delhi: NewAge international Ltd.

Krsteska A. & Dugali S.(January2010).Challenges of Sports Facilities and Projects Management in the XXI Century ,UDK 005:796.062,725.85/89.

81

Ladani, B.,(1990)The civic-child and sports in Nigeria still water publication, Abuja.

Ministry of youth sport and culture, (2004).national sport policy of Ethiopia, Addis Ababa Ministry of Sport and Youth Affair,s(2002).national sport policy of Trinidad and Tobago.

MRiera, (April 20,2016).Advantage of having sport Equipment in your cities Muller P., Wadsley A., Adams D., Arthur D. and Felmingham **B**.1(2).the value of sport and. Physicalrecreation to Tasmania, Austra**ha**ovation Research Centre, University of. Tasmania, Australia

Normal committee of Europe (CEN), (2006) acility Management Part 1: Terms and Nteere, J.S. & Ringtaugu, E, (2011) Availability and adequacy of sport facilities and

Definitions EN 152211. Briussels. EuropEquipmentin selected secondary school

in kenya

Ogundrairo, D.Q. (2010). Physical and health education for junior secondary school, Ibadan. Ojeme, E.Q. (2000). Standard sport facilities , equipment and new challenges 21th century and

Sport development in Niegeria, Abuja federal ministry of sports and social Development

Omoruan, J.C.(1996). Hand book on physical education , sport and recreation.

Pacific American with Disabilities Act(ADA),(2002). Accessible sport facilities. America

Perth and Peel Metropolitan Regio(n), ovember 2012). Aquatic Sports Strategic Facili Research

Radicchi E,(nd). Sports Sponsorship Evolution in the Economic Recession: Analytical Evidence From empirical cases Jniversity of Florence, Italy.

Richard, G., et al., (2010). Availability of Sports Facilities as Moderator of the Intemptorts Participation Relationship among adolescents. Health education research, 489

597.

Robison P. T. (2010) Management of production industriles we: Reeves publishers.

SangAh Lee, etal,(2016). The relationship between sport facility accessibility and physical Activity among Korean adults, United State.

Schwarz, E., Hall, S., Shibl§., (2010)Sports facility operations management: a global

Perspective, Oxford :ButterwortHeinemann

SekaranU., (2003).Research methods for business, fourth edition, southern Illinois university at Carbondale,Johnwiley and soncinc.

Sport England, Design Guidance Note, (2010). Accessible sports facilities. England. Sports equipment Wikipediahttps://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sports_equipment Sport Scotland Caledonia hou @Ctober, 2000).community use of sport facilities work book, South Gyle.

Tarek Charaf(March 24, 2016)The Importance Of Sport From An Economic And Social Point Of view.

Thomas H. Sawye (2013) . Facility Planning and Design Health, Physical Activity,

Recreationand sport 1th ed. Sagamore publishing: LL⁶ublishersJosephJ. Ban Non and Peter L. Bannon.

Thompson L., (nd 5 Functions of a Sports Manager.

Thomson, October, 1992 University of Stirling, FIPRE/ILAM Scotland seminar, Glenrothes.

Tonymithell, (June 24, 2016) .five reasons why sport facilities are important.

Tsang, A. H. C. (2002). Strategic Dimension of Maintenance Managendemental of Quality in Maintenance Engineering, 8(1)39.

United nation inter agency task force on sport for development and peace, sport as a tool for

development and peace(2002). Towards achieving the united nation millennium

development goals

United State sport Academyla nuary 10, 2004 ports and the Environment: Ways towards

Achieving the sustainable development of submitted State.

Watt B. S, (2003)Ethical issues in the professionalism of sports management in Nigeria. Ojeme, E. O. Amuchie, F. A. and Ikhioya O. S. A. professionatize of sports

administration and management Nigeria issues and Challenges.

Weymouth & Portland Borough June, 2014) Council Sports Facilities Strategy 2014 2019.

Zagnoli, P., & Radicchi, E(2011). Sport marketing reuovi media. Milan, Italy: Franco Angeli.

Website

http://www.med.umich.edu/yourchild/topics/sportsaf.htm

https://www.prospects.ac.uk/jobrofiles/facilitiesmanagerFacilities manager job profile | Prospects.ac.uk

Sports equipment Wikipeditaps://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sports_equipment

APPENDIXES

Appendix A: Questionnaire

Bahir Dar University

Sport Academy

Post Graduate Program in Sport Management

Survey Questionnaire to be filled by sport experts, sport Administers and city

Administrator

Dear Respondents,

The main objective of this questionnaire is to gather data concerniAGOESSIBILITY OF SPORT FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT: IN THE CASE OF DESSIE CITY ADMINISTRATION . You are kindly invited to be of this study, so, the success of the study depends up on your willingness to give genuine and **atecin** formation .Therefore, you are kindly requested to respond the question. According to the instruction, **giwe**uld like to assure that your answers remain strictly confidential.

Instruction

Thanks in advance for your cooperation.

General Instructions

ðØ No need of writing your name

ðØ In all cases where answer options are available please itick (the box povided

ðØ For scale typed questions please circle your preferred level of agreement.

 $\delta \ensuremath{\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}}$ You do not need of consulting other person

 $\delta \emptyset$ Please don,t leave the questions without answering.

Thank you in advance for your honest cooperation!!

PART I: DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

1. Sex: Malě5 Female5

2. Age A.below 18ð5B.18-25 ð5 C.26-30 ð5

D.31-35 ð5 E. 3640ð5 F. 41-45ð5 G. above 4**ð**5

3. Level of educationA. below grade 8ð5 B. 10 or 12completeð 5 C. diplomað 5

D.degreeð5 E. master and abo**ð**

4. Duties of respondent A.playor B. sport officeo 5 C. sport administratoo 5D.funo 5

5. Working experience of respondent A. below 1 §6ar B.1-5 yearð5 C.6-10 yeað5

D. above 10 yeðð 5

Part tow

Choose for the question a number,2,

1. Yes 2. No	1.	Yes	2.	No
--------------	----	-----	----	----

Number	Items		
		1	2
	Regardless of sport facility plan and map		
1	Is Your subcity sport facility hasmap?		
	plan of sport facility		
2	Is Your subcity sport facility has a plabased on deferent sport game?		
	Budget		
1	Is Your sub city has budget plan for spfartility?		
2	Is Your sub city hasallocation of budget for sportacility expansion?		
3	Is Your sub city sport facility budget is sufficient for expansion of sp facilities?		

4	Is the utilization of the budget in accordance of finance procedure expansion of sport facilities	
5	Is Your sub city has budget plan for spequipments	
6	Is Your sub city hasallocation of budget for sportequipments fulfillment?	
7	Is Your sub city sport facility budget is sufficient for fulfillment of sport equipments?	
8	Is the utilization of the budget in accordance of finance procedure fulfillment of equipment3	

Choose for the question a number 1,2,3,4,5

1. Very high 2. High 3.enough 4.lovo. Very low

Number	variable					
		1	2	3	4	5
	the role of sport officers and administrators infulfilling sport					
	facilities and equipments					
1	How is the effort of sport of ficers and administratorian encouraging business ma					
	to support the business for sport facilities					
2	How is the competency of officers and sport administratofiniding out a fund for sport facilities?					
3	How the efficiency of strategies officers and administratoussiss to find a function for sport facilities?					
4	How is the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing trolling and properly use for sportfacilities?					
5	How is the awareness creation by the ort officers and administrators for sponsoring bodies and society for fulfillment of sport facilities?					
6	How is the effort of sporofficers and administratorin encouraging business material to support the business for equipment					
7	How is the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a for equipmen?					
8	How the efficiency of strategies officers aadministrators is uses to find a fund					

	for equipmen?		
9	How is the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing, controlling utilize budget for equipmen?s		
10	How is the awareness creation by the officers and administrators for soring bodies for equipment		
	The existence of opportunities in fulfilling sport facilities and equipments		
1	How is the suitability of the localgeographical landscape for constructingsport facilities?		
2	How is the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sport facilities?		
3	How is the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sp facilities?		
4	How is the social intereston expansion of equipment	-	
5	How is the availability of sponsoring bodies for expandinequipments		
	the accessibility of Market Access and Suppliers	_	
1	How is the availability of sport material suppliers in the town		
2	How is the suitability of the market toulfill the different spore equipment?		

Appendixes B: Questionnaire

Bahir Dar University

Sport Academy Post Graduate Program in Sport Management Survey Questionnaire to be filled by sport participants

Dear Respondents,

The main objective of his questionnaire is to gather data concerning Accessibility of Sport Facilities and Equipment: in the Case of Dessie City Administration ou are kindly invited to be of this study, so, the success of the study depends up on your willingness to give genuine and accurate information .Therefore, and you kinedly requested to respond the question carding to the instruction given. I would like assure that your answers remain strictly confidential. Thanks in advance for your cooperation

Instruction

General Instructions

ðØð No need of writing your name ðØð In all cases where answer options are available please t ðØð Foscale typed questions please circle your preferred level of agreement. ðØð You do not need of consulting other personð ðØ Please don,t leave the questions without answering.

Thank you in advance for your honest cooperation!!

PART I: Demographic Information

1. Sex: Malé5Femalé5

2. Age A.below 1805B.18-2505 C.26-3005

D.31-35ð5E. 3640 ð5F. 41-45 ð5 G. above 4**ð**5

_3. Level of educationA. below grade 805B. 10 or 12completed5C. diploma05

D.degreeð5 E. master and aboðe

4. Duties of respondent A.playobb B. sport office 05C. sport administrato 05

D.funð5

5. Working experience of respondent A. below 1 ydeab.1-5 year ð5 C.6-10 yeað5

D. above 10 yeðð 5

PART TWO

Choose for the question a number 1,2,3,4,5

1. Very high 2. High 3.enough 4.low. Very low

Number	variable					
		1	2	3	4	5
	the role of sport officers and administrators in fulfilling sport					
	facilities and equipments					
1	How is theeffort of sportofficers and administratorisn encouraging business material to support the business for sport facilities					
2	How is the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a for sport facilities?					
3	How the efficiency ofstrategies officers and administratorsusses to find a fund for sport facilities?					
4	How is the efficiency of officers and administrators in managing trolling and properly use for sportfacilities?					
5	How is the awareness creation by tsport officers and administrators for sponsoring bodies and society for fulfillment of sport facilities?					

6	How is the effort of sportofficers and administratorian encouraging business ma
	to support the business for equipment
7	How is the competency of officers and sport administrator in finding out a f
	for equipmen?
8	How the efficiency of strategies officers and administrato costs to find a func
	for equipmen?
9	How is the efficiency of officers and administratorsmanaging, controlling and
	utilize budget for equipmen?s
10	How is the awareness creation by the officers and administrators for spon
	bodies for equipment
	The existence of opportunities in fulfilling sport facilities and
	equipments
1	How is the suitability of the localgeographical landscape for
	constructingsport facilities?
2	How is the society interest for sport in order to expansion of sport
	facilities?
3	How is the availability of sponsoring bodies for expanding sp
	facilities?
4	How is the social intereston expansion of equipment
5	How is the availability of sponsoring bodies for expandi
	equipment®
	the accessibility of Market Access and Suppliers
1	How is the availability of sport material suppliers in the town
2	How is the suitability of the market toulfill the different sport
	equipment®

Appendixes C: Interview

The interview is to be filled by sportAdministrators

1. What is theoverall situation of sport facilities and equipments regardblesssociety interest for sportin subcities?

2. What are the factors that affecting limit accessibility of spfactilities and equipmentis sub cities.

3. What are the waythat improve the limit accessibility of sport facilities and equipments in your city?

4. Is budget allocation is enough fulfillment of sport facilities and equipments?

5. How money sport facilities are its own map and plan in Dessie city administration

Appendixes D: Observation

Observation

1, observe he overall situation and safety of sport facilities for sport activities in each sub cities.

è = M íE c - ó - é 'h - 2 r 5 V - u « ó

`5V-ucr ë +-"`-M"p +- è è= MíE

èÚ íE Ë"Ó `ð4"p 5póðè0V-uØĺp*ë5M+Î}"t*ë }ĺ5•¥•ò 'ëð(u -•ëv} -Õ5(Î} 0e0e•ĺaa5 ¥∂(0ÎE••H5`Ú %"u¥•ò3ppleØË aa5 • Ú %"u3«uè¥-0ĤCð••ïueè •("¥ĺ•p>(¥•ò0!í `C aàÚ (u¥-0Î@" •H5" -e.u íA•` "pu (¥•ò ` -e.u¥è è© 0!• 5 5"+Ê•qèp `®ĺaa **Íõ ÜΕ 5ËÕu`õ(í• íE` u ð(uuee- 5" æ**

* ë

- 5 Ε CMë5H
- íA•"`` \ Èòĺ'í 1
- 5Ε`ðP -u`p0 ĺcöfsë5@ !
- í A• 0 Í 5 u í {
- % ë DÎ}•5 3í0! M í{

-M •õà 50*î} (

5Ε`ðP -u`p0 ĺcöfsë5@!

5.c`uè5∳fJ•ëi Îuè5+õ .¨1 u □.¨15 u .¨{□ 0 u .¨10 u` □ -Mu

p.A

1

2

¥c-Ψp@!u A%.}b2ĺ5%%ëDÎu}-->5í" ë u•A%ŕ• -u(ðP)ë5@!

1. Î 2 è Í

, - 1	p œ∶u	$A / 0. \beta U \ge 1 J / 0$	/0 E D W /	51

`-5l`-M¨p ë lè5V-uØlp*ë5M-⊮-s l∙?

`-5l`-M¨p ë lè5V-uØlp*ë5M-ìè5V-ú∙qU • l•?

1[∵].« - s ³ë

2".U ∙³ë

+.}

1

2

		1	
p.A	"` u ³ ë	+.	}
		1	2
1	`-M¨p I 5V-uØlp*ë5M+l}5KJëe E è` u¥Eõ Eí?		
2	`-M¨p I 5V-uØlp*ë5M+l}5KJëe E ` uíðc∙?		
3	`-M¨p Î 5V-uØİp*ë5M+Î}5KJòë ð`İ` u`B∙İ∙?		
4	`-M¨p I 5V-uØlp*ë5M+l}5KJëè ð`l∙` uèKí"∙		
	•p-u ĺí @`s ?		
5	`-M¨p I 5V-ut*ë } ë è I è`u¥Eõ Eí?		
6	`-M¨p I 5V-ut*ë } ë è I ` uí ðc ∙?		
7	`-M¨p I 5V-ut*ë } ë è ð`l` u`B∙l?		
8	`-M ¨p Î 5V-ut*ë } ë è ð`l∙`uèKí"∙5∙		
	p"u ĺí @ `s ?		

¥c-Ψp@ !uA%.}1c2c3c4c5ĺ5% %ëDÎu}--> 5í " ë u∙A%∔• -u (ðP) ë5@ !

1. `# "Mp • ĺ 2." Mp • ĺ 3`. B• ĺ 4Ý Ep • ĺ 5. `# Ý Ep ›

p.A	1".5V-uc ël" +)è5-p-c-∙C-				
			+.}		
1	`-M¨plëcev}5V-uØlp*ë5M+l}5KJëõ M¥∙òëð-	1			5
I	è-‴pĺè5V-cuë" +-èëð-u`(ssorë •ĺ?	I	2 3	4	5
0					
2	`-/"plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-uØlp*ë5M+l				
0	5 KJèèĺ`uèHeCu∙ë•ĺ?				
3	`-/"plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-uØlp*ë5M+1				
	5KJène Í `u H è ¨p uØô∙ë Í\$s ∙Í?				
4	`-/"plè™è5V-ucë" +- `-/"plè™u				
	è5V-u Øĺp5îk≫l+Î}è 5póðèc `E"è @ eCu∙ë				
	•ĺ?				
5	`-/"plè ™è5V-α ë" +-`-/"plè ™uèsV-				
	Øĺp*ë5M+Î} 5KKuõ M¥∙òëð-c ev}" `(0a				
	è H%)u•Ûd∙ë ∙Í?				
6	.`-M¨plëcev}5V-ut*ë} ë õM¥•òëð				
	è-/"pĺè5V-ou ë" +-è ëði-u`(ssu ∙ë •ĺ?				
7	`-/"plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-u t*ë } ë				
	èĺ`uèH eCu∙ë ∙ĺ?				
8	`-/¨plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-u t*ë } ë				
	èĺ`u H è¨p uØô∙ë ĺ\$s ∙ĺ?				
9	`-/¨plè ™è5V-a ë" +-`-/¨plè ™uè•5V-				
	t*ë}è 5póðèc`E"è @eCu∙ë ∙ĺ?				
10	`-/¨plè ™è5V-α ë" +-`-/¨plè ™uè•5V-				
	t*ë}•¥•òë ë c ev}" `(0aè H%)u•Ûd∙ë				
	•í?				
	2M¨pĺ«u« #Î}				
1	è-M¨p I ¨ õ- @ % 5 V-u Ø I p*ë5 M+I}●c s				
-	ë Í y∙u • ë •ĺ?				
	•				

2	.`-M ¨p I 5V-u Ølp*ë5M+l}5KKu5V-uM uë l e(p0èe −) "s?			
3	.`-М "р I 5V-и Ølp*ё5М+l}5ККи õ Мè ёð- с ev}è −-"s?			
4	.`-M "p lè5V-u t*ë¥}∙ò 5V-uM uë l e(p0 è –) "s?			
5	`-M ¨p I 5V-u t*ë } ë õ Mè ëð-c ev}è "s?			
	3.ï t*ë E+b"`ë∙C-			
1	`-M ¨p I p ëéë5V-uí∙v}è5V-tu*ë è ë@-•ea ôĺ} `•ë • ?			
2	.`-M ¨p ĺ p ëéè0V-uí∙v}è5V-ut*ë • u è `ë y•u • ë •ĺ?			

c - ó - é ' h - 2 r

5 V - u « ó

`5V-up3sJÎ}è è= MíE

èÚ íE Ë"Ó `ð4"p 5póðè0V-uØĺp*ë5M+Î}"t*ë }ĺ5•¥•ò 'ëð(u
-•ëv } -Õ5(Î } 0e0e•ĺaa5 ⊌́(0ÎE••H5`Ú % "u¥•ò3ppl eØË aa5 • Ú % "u3 «uè¥-0ĤCð••ueè •("¥ĺ•p>(¥•ò0!í `C aàÚ (u ¥-0Î@"
•H5"` -e.u íA•` "pu (¥•ò ` -e.u¥è è⊛ 0!• 5 5"+Ê•qèp `@ĺaa *Íõ Ü*• 5ËÕu` õ(í • íE` u ð(uuee- 5" æa

* ë

- 5 Ε CMë5H
- íA• "`` \ Èòĺ'í 1
- 5Ε`ðP -u`p0 ĺcöfsë5@ !
- íA• 0ĺ5 uí{
- % ë D Î } 5 3 í 0 ! M í {

-M •õà 50*Î} (

- 5Ε`ðP -u`p0 ĺcöfsë5@ !

-Mu

¥c-Ψp@ !uA%.}tc2c3c4c5ĺ5%%ëDÎu}--> 5í" ë u∙A%∔• -u (ðP) ë5@ !

1`# "Mp•ĺ 2."Mp•ĺ 3`.B•ĺ 4Ý Ep•ĺ 5`# Ý Ep>

p.A	1".5V-uc ël" +)è5-p-c-∙C-		+	. }		
1	`-M¨p I ë c ev}5V-uØlp*ë5M+l}5KJëõ M¥∙òëð-	1	2	3	4	
	è√"pĺè5V-ou ë" +-è ëði-u `(ssor∙ë ∙ĺ?					
2	`-/¨p I è ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-uØlp*ë5M+I					
	5KJèèÍ `uèH eCu∙ë ∙Í?					
3	`-/¨plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-uØlp*ë5M+l					
	5KJèeĺ `u H è ¨p uØô∙ë Í\$s ∙Í?					
4	`-/¨plè™è5V-ucë" +- `-/¨plè™u					
	è5V-u Øĺp51k≫l+Î}è 5póðèc `E"è @ eCu∙ë					
	• Í ?					
5	`-/¨p l è ™è5V-α ë" +-`-/¨p l è ™uèe5V-					
	Øĺp*ë5M+Î} 5KKuõ M¥∙òëð-c ev}" `(0a					
	è H%)u•Ûd∙ë ∙Í?					
6	.`-M¨plëcev}51V-ut*ë} ë õ M¥∙òëð					
	è√"pĺè5V-cu ë" +-è ëð-u`(ssu ∙ë •ĺ?					
7	`-/"plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-u t*ë } ë					
	èĺ`uèH eCu∙ë ∙ĺ?					
8	`-/"plè ™è5V-uc ë" +- 5V-u t*ë } ë					
	èĺ`u H è¨p uØô∙ë ĺ\$s ∙ĺ?					
9	`-/¨plè ™è5V-a ë" +-`-/¨plè ™uè•5V-					
	t*ë}è 5póðèc`E"è @eCu∙ë ∙ĺ?					
10	`-/¨plè ™è5V-a ë" +-`-/¨plè ™uè•5V-					
	t*ë}•¥•òë ë c ev}" `(0aè H%)u•Ûd∙ë					
	• Í ?					
	2M¨pĺ«u« #Î}					
1	è-M¨p I ¨õ- @ % 5 V - u Ø l p * ë5 M + l } • c s					
	ë Í y∙u∙ë ∙Í?					
2	.`-М "р I 5.V-u Ølp*ё5М+Í}5ККиè5V-иМ иё I					

	e (p 0 è –) "s?
3	.`-M ¨p 5V-u Ø p*ë5M+ }5KKu õ Mè ëð-
	c ev}è "s?
4	.`-M ¨p lè5V-u t*ë¥)∙ò è5V-uM uë l e(p0
	è –) "s?
5	`-M ¨p I 5V-u t*ë } ë õ Mè ëð-c ev}è
	" s?
	3 t*ë E+b"`ë ●C-
1	`-M¨pl p ë 6ê 5 V-uí∙v}è 5 V-tu*ë è ë @ -•e ôl}
	`•ë • ?
2	.`-M "p ĺ p ë éè 0 V - uí∙v}è 5 V - tu*ë • u è `ë
-	y•u • ë •ĺ?
	y u u e u i i

-M 65u

-M"p" *ëè5V-u+-èpØèC- íE

- 1.`-M "p Î Í 5% è 5 V uØ Í p*ë5 M + "t*ë } " e (p0 a5 V uM u³ëë `u "s •í 5 ?
- 2.`-M "p Î ĺ5% è5V-uØĺp*ë5M+Î}"t*ë } ``B "s ¥•óí−)ëð(u •-•ëv}•õ•"xĺ?
- 3. `-M ¨p Î Í 5 % è 5 V uØ Í p * ë5 M + Î } "t * ë } ``B "s ¥ ò −) ð(`u?
 4. `-M ¨p Í 5 V uØ Í p * ë5 M + "t * ë } ë pe è ð`Í `u ë `B • í ?
- 5. ` `p 5póð) s "U ë x ĺ è Ø ĺ p * 5 M + Î è Û u ë ĺ ? (* ë + -)

è %ē™p c+u¨s Ý-Ý-

1c`è-Mīp ĺ ë uè5V-ω2ĺp*5M+ĺ)ё `u C í "s ¥" 5V-sÊ¥•E5Cë4xĺ y•u

5 uee(Î u `# 0 " !!